Ridgway Town Council
Special Meeting Agenda
Friday, April 24, 2020
201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, Colorado

Due to COVID-19, and pursuant the Town of Ridgway’s Electronic Participation Policy,
participants are encouraged to attend via Virtual Meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/91287830690?pwd=0TBRNUorREq2cONiM2Q3NHNySWZFdz09
Meeting ID: 912 8783 0690
Password: 682498
Dial by your location
+1 2532158782 US
+1 301 715 8592 US

5:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL Councilors Tessa Cheek, Kevin Grambley, Beth Lakin, Russ Meyer, Terry Schuyler, Mayor
Pro Tem Eric Johnson and Mayor John Clark

PUBLIC COMMENTS Established time for the public to address the Council regarding any item not
otherwise listed on the agenda. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person.

POLICY MATTERS Public comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person; overall discussion of each item
may be limited to 10 minutes.

1. Award of bid for the Athletic Park Pavilion Construction Project — Town Planner.

2. Review and action on Town of Ridgway Amended and Restated Electronic Participation Policy for
Regular and Special Meetings — Town Manager.

3. Authorization for Mayor Clark to sign a letter requesting Congress to add Land and Water
Conservation Fund funding into the next stimulus package — Town Manager.

ADJOURNMENT


https://zoom.us/j/91287830690?pwd=OTBRNUorREg2c0NiM2Q3NHNySWZFdz09

THINK OUTSIDE

To: Town Council

From: Shay Coburn, Town Planner

Date: April 24, 2020

Re: Award of Bid for the Athletic Park Pavilion Construction Project
SUMMARY

Around the start of 2019 the Town was approached by someone who wanted to donate a pavilion to the
Ridgway Athletic Park. This generous and anonymous donor wanted the pavilion to include shelter,
concession area, and storage for park users. The donor committed to contribute $3 for every $1 raised
by the community up to a project total of about $400,000. The fundraising campaign started in the
summer of 2019 and finished up at the start of 2020. The fundraising efforts exceeded expectations!

Concurrent with fundraising, the Town hired Reynolds, Ash + Associates (RA+A) to lead the design
process. This included outreach to stakeholders including park user groups, neighboring community
associations, and surrounding land owners. This stakeholder group informed the three design options
that were then presented to the community in a public meeting. At this meeting, input was received,
and a general design was determined. After Council approval of the design, RA+A polished the design
and produced construction documents.

The Request for Bids (RFB) for construction was then published on February 24; bids were due March
20. The Town received the following bids (below prices do not include amount for alternates):

e Stryker & Co. Inc. for $608,323.92

e Kuboske Construction, LLC for $508,588.64

e Ridgway Valley Enterprise for $503,470.53

e FCl Constructors Inc for $747,200.00

Town staff, along with assistance from RA+A, reviewed the bids carefully based on the factors listed in
the RFB, and then interviewed two firms. Town staff is recommending that the Town award the Athletic
Park Pavilion Construction Project to Kuboske Construction, LLC. This firm is located in Montrose, came
highly recommended by references, have worked with us to meet our budget, and we feel like they are
a good fit to build this important community project. It should be noted that the initial bid differs from
the proposed contract amount based on the work we undertook to value engineer the project and
refine the desired alternates.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

This project is almost entirely funded by very generous community donations. The donations have been
made to the Town and all funds needed to cover this contract will be in the dedicated bank account
prior to contract execution by the Town. The Town’s commitment to in-kind work will take some time
from the Public Works staff. In addition, the Town Planner will continue to manage this project and
utilize other key staff as needed.

Initial project budget was to be around $400,000. The final total project budget will be about $516,000.



THINK OUTSIDE

Income:
- $400,000 from the anonymous donor (the donor will contribute an additional $100,000 beyond
initial agreement of $300,000)
- $86,560 from community donations
- $§29,450 of in-kind work to be completed by the Town (the Town initially committed to 525,000,
some of the additional value is to dispose of dirt on Town property and to do some painting and
staining work that we hope can be a community volunteer day)

Expenses:

- $38,580 for RA+A contract to design and help with construction oversight

- S$750 for site survey

- $500 admin expense (printing plans, etc.)

- $21,000 for town to do 3™ party testing of foundation work and to purchase all picnic
tables/benches

- $405,500 for Kuboske contract to build the Pavilion (Kuboske has included a $7,500 donation as
a credit to the budget. The contract would have been 5412,994 without this donation.)

- $20,000 contingency

- $29,450 of in-kind work to be completed by the Town

PROPOSED MOTION
“I move to issue Notice of Award for the Ridgway Athletic Park Pavilion Construction Project to Kuboske
Contractors, LLC as presented.”

ATTACHMENT
Notice of Award



TOWN HALL PO Box 10 | 201 N. Railroad Street | Ridgway, Colorado 81432 | 970.626.5308 | www.town.ridgway.co.us

THINK OUTSIDE

NOTICE OF AWARD

DATED: XX/XX/2020

TO: Kuboske Construction, LLC

ADDRESS: 67242 Sunshine Rd., Montrose, CO 81401

PROJECT NAME: Athletic Park Pavilion Construction

You are notified that your Bid dated 3/20/2020 for the above Project has been considered. You are the
apparent successful bidder and have been awarded a contract for the Town of Ridgway Athletic Park Pavilion
Construction with the following amended scope and pricing:

Attachment 1: Construction documents with value engineering notes and correlating list of value
engineering notes.

Attachment 2: Revised budget dated 4/22/2020

Attachment 3: Revised schedule dated 4/22/2020

The Contract Price of your contract is four hundred five thousand, four hundred ninety-four and 00/100

Dollars (5405,494). The Owner reserves the right to add or deleted work as the project progresses for the

unit prices above to ensure the project stays within budget.

Actual payments will be based on the quantity and unit price for the work completed in accordance with the
Contract Documents.

You must comply with the following conditions within ten days of the date of this Notice of Award, that is by
XXXXX XX, 2020.

1. You must deliver to the Owner three fully executed counterparts of the Construction Contract
including required Contract Securities (Bonds) as specified in the Contract.

2. Certificates of Insurance with the minimum limits and additional insurers listed in the Contract
Documents.

3. (List other conditions precedent). (None)

Page 1



TOWN HALL PO Box 10 | 201 N. Railroad Street | Ridgway, Colorado 81432 | 970.626.5308 | www.town.ridgway.co.us

THINK OUTSIDE

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider your bid
abandoned, to annul this Notice of Award and to declare your Bid Security forfeited.

Within ten days after you comply with those conditions, Owner will return to you one fully signed
counterpart of the Construction Contract with the Contract Documents attached.

OWNER: Town of Ridgway

BY: TITLE:

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE OF AWARD

Receipt of the above Notice of Award is hereby acknowledged by:

BY: TITLE:

DATE:

Upon completion, please return this form to:

Shay Coburn

Town Planner

Town of Ridgway

PO Box 10

Ridgway, CO 81432
scoburn@town.ridgway.co.us

Page 2


mailto:scoburn@town.ridgway.co.us

SITE VICINITY MAP

PROJECT DATA

GROSS FLOOR AREAS
ConcEssIoN EXs
EQUPMENT STORAGE 538 57
ToTAL e60 57
UNCONDITIONED DECK._SPACE 22125F
OCCUPANCY GROUPS: S-2
A-5

B

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V-B

PROPERTIES LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
SOLAR RANCHES #2B OUTLOT A

Attachment 1

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC
PAVILION

6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

R s

o

ABBREVIATIONS

PROJECT DIRECTORY

GENERAL NOTES:

RGBT T RERCOLCTON i S O

<
oA,

EJ
Eifs.

EL/ELEV.
ELE

ANCHOR BOLT
STICAL CEILING TILE

ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

AGGREGATE

ALUMINUM

ALTERNATE

APPROXIMATE

ARCHITECTURAL

BOARD
BULDNG

BLOCK
BLOCKING

BEAM

BOTTOM
BETEEN

BULT UP ROOFING
BOTH NAY:
CONTROL T,

TR o en

DEGREE
DETAIL
DRENKINS FOUNTAN
DIAG
Blaveres
DoAN
DonNSPOUT
RANNG
EAST
EXISTING.
EACH
EXPANSION JOINT.
TERIOR INSULATION AND

FINSH SYSTEM
ELEVATION

[
ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
EXPANSION

EXTERIOR

FIRE ALARM

FLOOR DRAIN

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION
FOUNDATION

FIRE EXTNGUSHER
XTINGUISHER CABINET

FURRNG

GAUGE
GALVINIZED

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GLASS

GRADE

GYPSUM

GYPSUM BOARD

HOSE BIEB

LS, vexTLATION AND
AR CONDITIONNG

1.
INSUL.
INT.
AN,

BT

LAB.

LAV.
LT,
MAX.
MECH.
MEMB.
MFR.
MIN.
MisC.
MO,

ML

Ri
REFR.
RENF.
REGD.

RO.

4

NOTE: Clarify with Architect any abbreviations rot listed.
Sorme aobreviations on list may not be used In project.

INSIDE DIAMETER
INSULATION
INTERIOR

ANTOR
JoNT
JosT

KITCHEN

LABORATORY
LAMNATE
LAVATORY
LigHT

MAXIMUM
MECHANICAL
MEMBRANE
MANUFACTURER
MANHOLE
MINIMUM
MECELLANEGUS
NRY OPENING

fadh

MULLION

NORTH

NOT IN CONTRACT

NOMBER

NOMINAL

NOT TO SCALE

ON CENTER

OUTSIDE DIAMETER
HEAD.

OFENNG
OPPOSITE

PRE-CAST
PROPERTY LINE
PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLASTER
PLYNOOD

PAR

QUARRY TILE
RISER

ROOF DRAN
REFER TO
REFRIGERATOR
RENFORCED
REGURED

ROOM

ROUGH OPENNG
SOUTH

SOLID CORE
SCHEDULE
SECTION

SQUARE FOOT

et

i
EPRReE PO
swwﬂcmcm
RE
SENEes e
SEE STRUCTURAL DRAANGS
STAGGERED
STANDARD
STIFFENER
STEEL

STRUCTURAL
SUSPENDED

TREAD

TOP AND BOTTOM

TERRAZZO

TONGUE ¢ GROOVE

THICK

ToP OF

TUBE STEEL.

TYPICAL

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

VINTL COMPOSTION TILE
RIFY

VERTICAL

nesT

WTH

INATER CLOSET

O
WTHOUT
CENTERLINE

NNER CONTACT:
TOAN OF RIDGAA
SHAY COBURN - TONN PLANNER
201 N. RALROAD STREET
RIDGAAY, COLORADO 81432
(a70) 626-5208 ext. 222

ITECT:
REYNOLDS ASH + ASSOCIATES
ELIZABETH BOONE

1140 VAN AVEWLE, SUTE 5
DURANGO, CO 8130

(a70) 259-9474

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:
RETNOLDS AGH + ASSOGIATES
TRACY
1140 MAN Avsws sure
DURANGO, CO 8130

(a10) 2599474

SUR)

ORION SURVEYING LLC

PETER C. SAUER, PLS 35135

23414 UNCOMPAHGRE ROAD
TROSE, COLORADO 81403

(a10)249-5349

ARCHITECTURAL SYMBOLS

SIM SECTION:
SECTION NUMBER
SHEET NMBER

DETAL NMMBER
SHEET NIMBER

DOCR DESIGNATION

INNDOR DESIGNATION

COLIMN 6RID

COLIMN LI

CENTER LINE

EXTERIOR ELEVATION:
SHEET NMBER
EVATION NUMBER

INTERIOR ELEVATION:
SHEET NMBER
ELEVATION NUMBER

Name
Elevation P

@,

ELEVATION TAG

NORTH ARRON

DIMENSION LINE TO WAL OR OTHER
oBUECT.

I. APPLICABLE CODES:

2018 INTERNATIONAL BULDING CODE

APPENDICES E, | and J

2018 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE

2018 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE

2018 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE

2018 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

2018 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE

Il. GENERAL/CONTRACT
REQUIREMENTS:

SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND
CONDITIONS SHONN ON DRAAINGS AT THE JOB SITE AND SHALL
NOTIFY ARCHTECT/ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES, OMISSIONS,
AND/OR CONFLICTS BEFORE PROCEEDING INTH THE OB,

B. ANY CHANGE WHICH RESULTS IN EXTRA COST SHALL NOT
PROCEED INITHOUT ARITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY THE OANER.

C. SUBCONTRACTOR MUST COMPLY NITH ALL RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION AND SHALL
CONFORM TO ALL CITY, COUNTY, STATE AND FEDERAL
CONSTRUCTION, SAFETY, AND SANTARY LANS, CODES, STATUTES
AND ORDINANCES,

D.ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED BY SKILLED AND GUALIFIED
INORKMEN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BEST PRACTICES OF THE
TRADES INVOLVED. EACH TRADE WILL PROCEED IN A FASHION THAT
INLL NOT DELAY THE TRADES NORKING SIMULTANEOUSLY Of
FOLLONNG THEM.

E. ALL NORK AND MATERIALS SHALL BE GUARANTEED AGANST
DEFECTS FOR A PERIOD OF AT LEAST ONE (1) YEAR FROM
APPROVAL FOR FINAL PATMENT,

ll. PROJECT LAYOUT REQUIREMENTS:
A. DO NOT SCALE DRANNGS - DIMENSIONS GOVERN. LARGER SCALE DRANNGS
SHALL GOVERN SMALLER SCALE DRAANGS,

V. PROJECT CONSTRUCTION
REQUIREMENTS

A ALL FRAMED WALLS SHALL HAVE AN EXTERIOR MOISTURE
BARRER AS FOLLONS:
TYVEK OR EQUAL AT NOOD SIDING OR HARDI-PLANK SIDING.
ONE LAYER 30# FELT AT MASONRY VENEER
TIO LAYERS 15% FELT AT STUCCO

B. DIMENSIONNG 15 AS FOLLONS, UNLESS OTHERAISE NOTED:
RLINE OF COLUMNS
FACE OF CONCRETE
FACE OF MASONRY
EXTERIOR FACE OF STUD AT EXTERIOR NALLS
FACE OF STUD AT INTERIOR STUD WALLS

N S N T s B. ALL WINDONS SHALL BE FLASHED ACCORDING TO THE

MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS

AL TINSH FLOOR ELEVATIONS ARE O TOP OF SLAB R ToF OF

pscAtian AT MASONRY VENEER, PROVIDE FLEXIBLE MEMBRANE FLASHNG

AT THE BASE OF ALL INALLS AND AT WNDOW AND DOOR HEADS.

D. ALL STEPS SHALL HAVE 7" MAXIMUM RISERS AND 11" MINIMUM TREADS 5 AT 24 INCHES O.C. DIRECTLY ABOVE THE

UN.O OR SPECIFIED DIFFERENTLY ON THE DRANINGS. FLASHING.
£ AL INTERIOR FEATURES SHOAN ARE CONCEPTUAL. VERIFY SHAPE, HEIGHT.

AND DISTANCE OFF FINISH FLOOR ITH OANER AND ARCHITECT VI,
AT CONSTRUCTION PHASE

IV. LIFE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS:
A. SAFETY GLAZNG SHALL BE PROVIDED IN THE FOLLONNG LOGATIONS:

GLAZNG N SNNGING DOORS
GLAZNG N FIXED AND SLIDNG PANELS OF SLIDNG DOORS
GLAZING N DOORS AND ENCLOSURES FOR SHONERS, BATHTUBS,
HOT TUBS, NRLPOOLS, ETC.
GLAZNG IN NDIVIDUAL FIXED OR OPERABLE PANELS ADJACENT TO A
DOOR AHERE THE NEAREST EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZNG 15
IAITHIN A 22 INGH ARC OF EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF A DOOR IN A
CLOSED POSITION AND AHERE THE BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE
GLAZING I5 LESS THAN 60 INCHES ABOVE THE WALKING SURFACE.

GLAZNG MEETING ALL OF THE FOLLOMNG:

FOSED AREA, 94 5F.

2. EXPOSED BOTTOM EDGE LESS THAN 18 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR
5. EXPOSED TOP EDGE GREATER THAN 36 INCHES ABOVE THE
FLooR.
4. ONE OR MORE WALKING SURFACES WITHIN 36 INGHES HORIZONTALLY
OF THE GLAZNG.

GLAZNG IN GUARDRAILS AND RALINGS

GLAZING ADIACENT TO STARNATS OR RAMPS.

PROJECT WORKMANSHIP:
ALL NORK SHALL BE ERECTED AND INSTALLED PLUME, LEVEL,
SGUARE, TRUE AND IN PROPER ALIGNMENT.

B. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW, UNUSED AND OF THE HIGHEST
QUALITY IN EVERY RESPECT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
MANUFACTURED MATERIALS AND EGUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED
PER AND

C. THERE SHALL BE NO SUBSTITUTION OF MATERIALS WHERE A
MANUFACTURER 5 SPECIFIED. WHERE THE TERMS EQUAL TO" OR
"APPROVED EQUAL" ARE USED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL DETERMINE
EQUALITY BASED ON INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY THE
SUBCONTRACTOR.

SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESFONSIBLE FOR CUTTING AND
PATCHING REQUIRED FOR HIS NORK.

E. SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL AT ALL TIMES KEEP THE PREMISES
FREE OF ACCUMULATION OF WASTE MATERIALS OR RUBBISH,
PREMISES TO BE SWEFT CLEAN DALY OF RELATED CONSTRUCTION
DEBRIS. AT THE COMPLETEION OF THE WORK, LEAVE THE JOB STE
FREE OF ALL MATERIALS AND BROOM CLEAN.

F. PATCH ALL AREAS NHERE FLOOR 15 NOT LEVEL OR TRUE PRIOR
TO THE INSTALLATION OF FLOORING OR CARFETING.

T

6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

DRAWING INDEX

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION

&on [CoVER SHEET

[cope PLan

ER)

SITE SURVEY

[STE PLAN OVERALL

[LANDSCAPE PLAN

- RIGID INSULATION

e

- PLYNOOD/SHEATHING

- GYPBUM BOARD

MATERIALS LEGEND
E s @ -noooeiocne | [rmemRAL
201 [FOUNDATION PLAN
202 [FOUNDATION DETAILS
o1 [VAN FLOGR FRAMING PLAN
=) [ROGF FRAVING PLAN

e r————————ry]
JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-24)
DRAWN BY: RA+A
e —
ISSUE RECORD:

2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|

e r—r————
REVISIONS:

G-101

COVER SHEET




ATH

MAIN FLOOR PLAN CODE

EoRES:

SCALE:  14"= 10"

APPLICABLE CODES:
2916 INTERNATIONAL BULDING CODE

APPENDICES E, | and

575 NTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE

2018 INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE

2018 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE

2018 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE

2018 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE

occuPANCY GROUPS:
B: BUSINESS (LESS THAN 50 OCCUPANTS)

*5-2: NON-COMBUSTABLE STORAGE

*A-5: ASSEMBLY OUTDOOR VEIWNG

*NON SEPARATED USES WITHIN ALLONABLE AREA OF THE MOST RESTRICTIVE

CONSTRUCTION TYPE.
VB NON SPRINSLERED

ALLONABLE AREAS/HEIGHTS:
B = 9,000 SF PER FLOOR, 2 STORIES, 40' MAX HEIGH

*A-5 = UNLIMITED SF FER FLOOR, UNLIMITED STORES, o A HEIGHT
*5-2 = 13,500 SF PER FLOOR, 2 STORIES, 40' MAX HEIGHT

TOTAL AGGREGATE AREA = 2872 GSF

TOTAL STORIES = 1 ABOVE GRADE

TOTAL HEIGHT: 18-3" FROM GRADE PLANE

FIRE FOR BUILDING ELEMENTS (TABLE 601,

STRUCTURAL FRAME: O
BEARING WALLS (EXT): O
BEARINGSNALLS (NT.): O
NON-BEARING WALLS (INT ): O
FLOOR CONSTRUCTION: O
ROOF CONSTRUCTION: O

EIRE RESISTANCE REQUREMENT FOR EXTERIOR WAL (TABLE 602)
FIRE SEPARATION 5 <
FIRE SEPARATION 3¢5 1071
FIRE SEPARATION 10¢ X > 30 O
FIRE SEPARATION X < 30" O

**NO EXTERIOR WALL FIRE PROTECTION REQUIRED PER SECTION 105.8

MAXIMUM AREA OF EXTERIOR INALL OPENINGS:
NORTH, EAST, SOUTH, WEST : UNLIMITED OFENINGS WALLS > THAN 30' FROM PROPERTY LINE

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS:
NOT REQUIRED PER SECTION 903.2.15

BULDING AREAS OCCUPANT LOAD: (TABLE 1004.1.2,
USE NET

occ. FACTOR. occuPaNTS
COVERED SEATNG 2013 5F 14 1344
STORAGE 434 GoF 300 4
CONSESSION 132 GSF 180 o4
ToTAL 262

MEANS OF EGRESS:
EGRESS NDTH REGURED:

MAIN FLOOR = 136.2 OCCUPANTS X 3" PER OCCUPANT = 40.8°

MAX COMMON PATH SPACES INTH 1 EXIT (TABLE 1006.2.1) = 100

MAX TRAVEL DISTANCE (TABLE 1017.2) = 200
MEANS OF EGRESS IDENTIFICATION: ILLUMINATED EXIT SIGNS REQUIRED AT EACH EXIT - SEE ELECTRICAL

RESTROOM REQUIREMENTS: (PER TABLE 2902.1,

FIXTURES REQUIRED: FIXTURES PROVIDED:
- 126.2 CCCUPANTS
NOMEN A.C. 1PER 40=2 2 (1 ADA)
MEN NC. 1PER 75 =1 2 (1 ADA)
NOMEN LAV, 1PER 150 1
MEN LAY, 1 ADA
DRINKING FOUNTIAN treel 200 - 1 1

SERVICE SINK 1

INC., LAV., AND DRINKING FOUNTIAN PROVIDED IN EXISITNG ADJACENT BULDING ON SAME LOT

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

RO TS

FROHBI T RERCOLCTON i S O
ot

6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION

e r————————ry]
JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-24)
DRAWN BY: RA+A
ey —
ISSUE RECORD:

2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|

e ——
REVISIONS:

G-102

CODE PLAN




203 Plumbing to be stubbed to
building by town, price separately|
Copper piping will be required for
the domestic water service, A
new %" copper service line will
need to be installed from a 1.5”
line to serve the Pavilion.

/A 4” sanitary sewer service line
will be required. The service line
will connect to the 4” bathroom
service line downstream of the
bathroom cleanout.

&
7018.10

g10L

7018.03 ¢

EXISTING BIKE RACK
TO REMAIN

NEN GOAL LOCKING AREA

PROVIDE HARDNARE TO CHAIN GOALS.
ANCHOR TO SLAB

OR EXTERIOR WALL OF EXISITNG BUILDING

MATCH EXSTING
LEVATION OF EXISTING
SIDENALK

Jo

DRIAN FIPE UNDER
SIDENALK @ LONEST
PONT OF TOPO

NEN SIDENALK

g
[ MN
o pOUNDARYT 10 ‘E‘“"‘w =
exisTNG £

o

NORTH

~

pok

~~—

7014

EXISTING
{ ELECTRICAL BOX

D‘\ EXISTING ELECTRIC.
\METER

— RELOCATE EXISTING
TRASH CANS

WIDEN SIDENALK 3'-3"

CONTROL POINT @
EXTERIOR CORNER OF
CMU - 8" FROM GRID
LINE 18 &

\ga-11 172" (T015'-1 1/2")

EXISTING SIDENALK

/ SOCCER GOAL N

ook

L ©7011.91

2\0L

NEA SITE LIGHTING TO
MATCH TOAN LIGHTING - &
LIGHTS @ EVERY 40"

€7012.10

ook

SITE PLAN

SCALE

=100

AA

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE

ENGINEERING

R OSPY S 08

6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION

JOB. NO.: 19175]
DATE: 2020-02-24)
DRAWN BY: RA+A

ISSUE RECORD:
2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|

REVISIONS:

AS-101

SITE PLAN




&
7018.10

a0k

810L

7018.03 &'

7019.02 &

ok

$7011.91

\

$7012.10

$7013.41

o' 20' 40' 60"

™ ™ ™ ey —1

Scale 1" = 20"

Contour Interval 1'

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

|, Peter C. Sauer, being a Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Colorado, do
hereby certify that this Topographic Survey of PORTIONS OF TOWN OF RIDGWAY
ATHLETIC PARK, COUNTY OF OURAY, STATE OF COLORADO, was made January
23, 2020 by me and checked by me and that both are accurate to the best of my
knowledge., it does not constitute a Land Survey Plat or an Improvement Survey Plat
as defined by section 38-51-102 Colorado Revised Statute.

eter C. Sﬁgr . P.L.S. 38135

asis or bearings

Bearing and Coordinates base on the 'Official Boundary Plat of Town of Ridgway,
Colorado' Recorded at Reception No. 121979 in the Office of the Ouray County Clerk
and Recorder.

NOTE

1. Project Benchmark chiseled "X' on south side of restrooms, Elevation 7017.51.

NOTICE

According to Colorado law you must commence any legal action based upon any
defect in this survey within three years after you first discover such defect. In no event
may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten
years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION
6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-24)
DRAWN BY: RA+A

ISSUE RECORD:
2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|

REVISIONS:

AS-102

SITE SURVEY




015 Change from )
metal shingles to I o
Propanel &

LIGHT TO BE i
PROVDED BY ] |
TomN A e

REYNOLDS AsH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

CONTRACTOR
TO VERIFY
REQUIRED
FOOTING FOR
SITE LIGHTS

MONUMENT SIGN PLAN/ C |

CONCRETE CAP
NTH 1" BEVEL

" WTH 1 BEVEL

BTG WATTEN PERMSSON A CGENTOF

2 ez CONCRETE cam
b / METAL CHANNEL LETTERS (WHITE) WAITH 1" BEVEL
W = METAL PANELING — — )
N TO MATCH PAVILION L . J ‘ = — METAL CHANNEL LETTERS (WHITE) . EXISTING RESTROOM STRUCTURE
o 1 <]FRONTIER L METAL PaNELNG TO BE RE-CLAD SEE B AS-103 ¢ oo
) ConereTE Bace FIELD 2 ToMATGH FAVILION EXSTING SIDENALK LIGHTNG N TOAN OF RIDGENAY | SoE IR ot o,
ATH T BEVEL | — concrere sace . BY ATTRACTION LIGHTING, LLC o OR e BEATSCEER Moo T T e

EXISTING FIELD BOUNDARY

. — NEA PAVILION STRUCTURE ERE FREPARED ) UL EATON RO 13
RO THE REERODUCTIN, DSPLY SAE O
NEA SITE LIGHTING TO iR DS o S CEEUMET WU e
MATCH TONN LIGHTING - R ARGeoTs
. & LIGHTS @ EVERY 40'
s 5.6 = el EXISITNG SIPENALK NEA MONUMENT SIGN
CONCRETE cAP 2y ¢ 2 — SEE C AS-102
" METAL CHANNEL LETTERS LOCATE OUT. OF ROA

METAL CHANNEL LETTERS R / (e
—= | e
S
0 “|FRONTIER- T |

TO MATCH PAVILION CONCRETE BASE

/] CONCRETE BASE WTH 1" BEVEL
~ / WITH 1" BEVEL
, o

AND 30' VIEN TIRANGLE

| IO
m
=)
EN

[ul
N Z
concreTE car
ﬂ ConeReTE caR e L/ PARK BOUNDRY % 9
- .
I A iy ; 204 Dirt disposal to be on Town 5
o = By s EXISTING z H i
: ‘1/2 x4 STUD e 16" OC, . \2 x 4 PLATE . PARKING 3 of Ridgway property, price <
H METAL CHANNEL LETTERING : Zx 45D @ 16" OC. N separately o~ S
- C 5/8" 03B . S8 0% EXISTING @) ag
o /8" METAL SHINGLE o /8" METAL SHINGLE . BASEBALL ; g =
4 T CONCRETE BASE - CoNCRETE BASE 5 z S
— = £
: . o gx
3 : = S5
< =
28
PR ) > g~
. ] [ & concnreroome OVERALL SITE PLAN/ A <
§ L J SCALE: 1"= GWW %
MONUMENT SIGN SECTION 1/ D MONUMENT SIGN SECTION 2/ E 2
SCALE: 172"=1-0" SCALE: 172" = 140" M
RePLACE HTH pooR To B RE-
e oy Tt e
commian vt
eoncEs
|
JOB. NO.: 19175
EXSTING RESTROOM TO BE RE-GLAD N RUSTED CORRUSATED SIDNG | | | DATE: 20200224
A DRAWN BY: RA+A
AN 4 S
7 Tovormeomemrons o remuacoen 0 — Qﬁ — [ISSUE RECORD: _|
I OF THE ROOF IITH METAL STANDING SEAM AS AN ALTERNATE | \ . // N S [020-02-24 PERMIT SET
001 Reroof existing 2 REPLACE 2 MRRORS GVER VANITY MITH ADA COMPLIANT . | @ % N %
. Fimmoms : o .
restroom with | - : :
3. ADD A VERTICAL GRAB BAR IN THE 2 ADA STALLS | \\ // \\ I
Propanel 4. NEN DRINKING FOUNTAIN: ‘ N\ 7 N, REVISIONS:
MANUPATURE - ELKAY | N / N,
OB S onser ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
DISCRIPTION - BOTTLE FILLING STATIONS AND BI LEVEL | -4 3-0 EXSTING WATER — 3-0 30
AR Aottt ‘ BeSTHG rATER —
REACED N
202 ADA upgrades (replace | NENBOTTLE FLLNG

mirrors and add vertical grab | SOUTH / NORTH dSTESE EaeT NEST
bars)to be completed by Town, | AS-103

price separately 202 Town to paint restroom (as RESTROOM ELEVATION/B\ ST
budget and time allows in 2020, SCALE 1A WW OvERALI

may need to wait until 2021)




PLANT SCHEDULE

T-TREES NG AL TYPES VAT B2 VD =
KEY ‘ SIZE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME

T ACER SACCHARIM GRER VONTAN

GREEN MOUNTAN SUGAR MAPLE

[REMARKS
I

T CAL
T2 |13/ CAL ACER GINNALA

AMUR MAPLE

Shade Tree k. option TILA CORDATA

LITTLE LEAF LINDEN

Orramertal tree dlt. ogtior | CORNJS FLORIDA Ribra [PN< DOGNGOD
roamental Evergreen option | PNUG NGH [ABTRIN PINE
PLAT v (73
S- SHRUBS GUANTITY
KE SIZE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME REMARKS
SR ST BUDDLER DAVIDT TR
52 [ 5TeAL POTENTILLA JACKMAN. JACKMANS POTENTLLA
) S AL CALAVAGOSTES X ACIFLORA RARL KARL FORESTER REED GRASS
Large Shruip Al Ogtion SPREA X GOLDMOND GOLDMOUND SPREA

MOUNTAN SNOPBERRY

Large chrio Al Option | SYVPRORICARPOS OREQPHILS.
cramental Grase Akt Ootion | ORYZOPSS HYMENODES

TNDIAN RICE GRASS

G- GROUND COVERS

GRONDCOVER TYPE

KEY |DESCRIPTION REMARKS

HYDRONC MULCHING-

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL FINGH GRADE T

AREAS AND APPLY BY RYDRONC MULCHNG PROCESS OR A

£ NATIVE GRASS MECHANICAL SEED SPREADNG PROCESS SUFFIGIENTLY TO PROMOTE RAPID SEED GERMNATION
CEDAR MILGHNG TO BE AFPLIED # DEEF N AREAS NDICATED ON PLANG, NSTALL FEED VAT BELON ALL AREAS TO
ez CEDAR MULCHNG

RECEIVE MULCH

PLANT LEGEND

) T-1 SHADE TREE-SE2 SCHEDULE

@m ORNAMENTALT

7 R

EDULE

@ couscanesmsoms

@ 5-3 ORNAMENTAL GRASS--SEE SCHEDULE

LANDSCAPE PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1 LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO START OF NORK.

ALL PLANTINGS, IRRIGATION MATERIALS AND.
INORKMANSHIP SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR ONE YEAR
FOLLONNG ACCEPTANCE,

3. PROVIDE AUTOMATIC, TIMED, IRRIGATION TO ESTABLISH
PLANTS. CONNECT TO EXISTING SYSTEM

4. FOLLOW CITY/COUNTY PRESERVATION AND PLANTING
GUIDELINES,

5. PRESERVE ALL EXCAVATED BOULDERS LARGER THAN
APPX. 2 FOR LANDSCAPING. VERIFY LOCATIONS OF BOULDERS
INTH OANER OR ARCHITECT.

6. XERISCAPE IS THE INTENTION, PLANT PROVIDER TO
VERIFY. SUBSTITUTIONS ALLONED PER ONNER APPROVAL AND
NURSERY EXPERTISE.

ALL PLANTINGS TO BE PLANTED N A DEFINED, EDGED
AREA OF MULCH.

8. SPREAD SHREDDED BARK MULCH MINIMUM 4 DEEP,

STEEL EDGER, DESIGNED FOR LANDSCAPE APPLICATIONS
SHALL SEPARATE SHREDDED BARK MULCH FROM OTHER

LANDSCAPE PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1. PICNIC TABLES: TO BE PROVIDED BY ONNER, INSTALLED BY
CONTRACTOR THERMOPLASTIC POWDER COATED STEEL,
MOUNTED SECURELY TO GROUND. PROVIDE ANCHOR BOLTS IN
SLAB AT MANUF. REC. LOCATIONS. COORDINATE ITH OANER

2. TRASH CAN: EXISTING BEARPROOF BIN TO BE RELOACTED
PROVIDE 1/2' DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS AS REQUIRED

3. BACKFLON PREVENTER & VALVE PIT CAGE - BACKFLON
ARMOR EKONO303013, PROVIDE 1/2° DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS
PER MANUF. SPECIFICATIONS

4. PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING - FER AS - 103 PLACE ON 12" X 32'D.
SONATUBE BASE

5. STADIUM SEATS: TO BE PROVIDED BY OANER, INSTALLED BY
CONTRACTOR MOUNTED SECURELY TO GROUND. PROVIDE
ANCHOR BOLTS IN SLAB AT MANUF. REC. LOCATIONS.
COORDINATE WTH ONNER

&. SITE LIGHTING: TO BE PROVIDED BY ONNER, INSTALLED BY
CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ANY REQUIRED
FOOTNG

RELOCATE ANY' /

EXISTNG IRRIGATION
LINES THAT MAY LIE IN
BULDING FOOTPRINT

EXISTING
ELECTRICAL BOX

EXISTING RESTROOM
STRUCTURE

009 Remove North concrete
adjacent to walk, under trash
bin

\ EXISTING ELECTRIC
VErR

EXISTNG TRASH BIN TO
BE RELOACTED HERE

(BINEA SITE LIGHTING.

ANDY
RED FOOTNG

COVER]
UTDO SPA

201 4" raw water line and
existing irrigation relocation to
be completed by town, price
separately

RELOCATE EXISTING

7017

NCH DRAN TO
ALONG SOUTHERN SIDE
OF PAVILION

7015

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1016
SCALE: 3/16"= 10

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION

e r————————ry]
JOB. NO.; 19175]
DAT! 2020-02-24)
DRAWN B’ EB
e —
I RECORD

2020-02-24 PE

rr————
REVISIONS:

L-101

LANDSCAPE PLAN




006 Change interior countertop

N . WALL TYPE LEGEND
to formica, provide cost to

010 Simplify 3 ‘

upgrade to stainlessas separate . .
Cline item storage rooms into 1 = SXCETUDS © 16° O.C. R-14 BATT INSULATION,
SESERs e osn ExtERoN
T | TUNER 576 098 NTERIOR
K rc‘\< / ~ ‘ ! ’{ N
. ®-0 1 =0 \ 130 — EXTERIOR NALL @ CONCESSION: RE s As
WRE FOR FUTURE | o | 6o 54 1 CONTROL FONT 0 EXTERIOR CORNER 26 STUDS 0 167 OC. R-14 BATT NSULATION, EYNOLDS ASH
N RADIANT HEATER o ” 1 OF STUD FROM GRID LINE 1¢ & TLAYER 5/8" OSB¢ 1 LAYER 1/8" FRP INTERIOR + ASSOCIATES
Zoevs L il STRUCTURAL GRID INTERSECTION -
T T T INTERIOR OF STUD WALLE 1 1/4" FROM ARCHITECTURE
R e T8 ITERIOR WAL
} " = S AooD STUDS
I % 2av'oo A oD ENGINEERING
) w2l
s ©
INTERIOR WALL 6 CONCESSION
t B - — | — - — (D) —  mem

s 2 2 nooD
o 3 =/ 008 EA SIE
® 2 S, /6" FRP CONCESSION SIDE TO CEILING

.
STORAGE o| STORAGE 104
ONCESSIO| AREA 4 - EA 3 N RAALcoM
b = 1
G 9F® B eesr GENERAL FLOOR PLAN NOTES

A ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD AT INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR.
NALLS.

B.  LOCATE ALL DOORS 5' FROM STUD UNLESS OTHERAISE DIMENSIONED
ONPLAN

C.  CONTRACTOR 15 RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTANNG ALL NECESSARY
PERMITS, INCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT FOR UTILITIES ¢ CITY
BULDING PERMIT.

D, CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYNG ALL MEASUREMENTS
INFELD

E CONTRACTOR MUST FOLLON TONNS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND
TYPICAL DRANNGS FOR INFASTRUCTURE FOR ALL NEW SIDENALKS,
UTILITIES, AND PATH LIGHTING

STORAGE

| AT @
s -

GENERAL FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

1. 34" ADAHEIGHT STAINLESS STEEL COUNTERTOP

2. 32" HEIGHT SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP AND STADIUM SEATS

3. STAINLESS STEEL 3 COMPARTMENT SIN<

1 ® ST e

> 6. GLUE LAM BEAM ABOVE - SEE STRUCTURAL e
* 7 RoLLweDooR o
=
e outLer —
=
4 PICNC TABLE >
10 PANTED METAL DOOR (TYP.) < n
1. GFICI OUTLET - ALL OUTDOOR QUTLETS T B2 LOCKABLE A~ g
OVERED 2. erciouTLET ©] S =
SEATING 13, LED LIGHT 08 = & o
3] -
— =
oz
< gk
=8
> "
< o
PO, 2
- =
~_
\\\\
~—
T~ ——
— Bl JOB.NO.: 19175]
205 Picnic tables to be DATE: 20200224
DRAWN BY: LB

purchased and installed by town,
priced separately by town, do not
include cost for tables in bid

IS

REVISIONS:

MAIN FLOOR PLAN/ A
SCALE:  1/4"= M“@ - GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE SUMMARY
NORTH 019 Remove stadium seats and concession e

mounting, make counters bar EGUPMENT STORAGE e A-101

height, reduced allowance for ToTAL ss0sF

counter tops remove center UNCONDITIONED COVERED SPACE 221258 MAIN FLOOR PLAN
NEN SIDENALK eazer

counter if required




EDGE OF BEAM

ROOF PLAN GENERAL NOTES

A

B

018 Change roof from
corrugated metal to Propanel

\ EXTERIOR OF
\ WALL BELOA

FIELD CUTS TO BE CLEAN WTHOUT ROUGH OR RAGGED EDGES TO
1/8". INSTALL ALL ROOFING WTHOUT MARRING, FOLDNG, TEARING.
OR STANNG.

PROVIDE ALL GALVANIZED NAILS, SEALANTS ¢ FASTENERS TO
MEET MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS FOR IND ¢ CAPILLARY
ACTION CONTROL AND WARRANTY.

ALL 24 GA, PREFINISHED METAL FLASHING TO BE NSTALLED
INTHOUT MARRING, SCRATCHING, BENDING OR RIFFLES. LEAVE
NO ROUGH OR RAGGED EDGES SHONNG. COLOR TO BE
SELECTED BY OANER.

CONFIRM EXISTING CONDITIONS BEFORE ORDERING MATERIALS,
PROVIDE CLEAN ROOF SURFACE FREE FROM DEBRIS, GREASE
AND DUST BEFORE INSTALLING ROOFING.

CRICKETS: CRICKETS TO BE 24 GA. PREFINISHED METAL, COLOR
TO MATCH OTHER FLASHING. INSTALL OVER ICE AND WATER
SHEELD.

S: PROVIDE ROOF JACKS AT ALL ROOF
PENETRATIONS, DEKTITE OR EQUAL. NO MASTIC TO SHON ON
CUTSIDE.

CONDUIT TO BE PROVIDED IN ROOF FOR FUTRE SOLAR PANELS

1

—_
~ —L | |-
~ L=
\\
~
| —
= S L \

EDGE OF BEAM

\
\< ROOF PLAN KEYNOTES

RUSTED CORRUGATED METAL ROOFING OR
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF (ALTERNATE)
COLOR - NEATHER COPPER

.

ROOF PLAN/ A"

NORTH

REYNOLDS AsH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

ST
EREs WRATTENCOSENT

6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION

e ———————ry]
JOB. NO.; 19175]
DAT! 2020-02-24)
DRAWN B’ LB
ey —
ISSUE RECORD:

2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|

e ——
REVISIONS:

A-102

ROOF PLAN




REFLECTED CEILING PLAN KEYNOTES

016 Reduce the number of fight . CELNG. 55" GvP. BRD. GLe APPLIED DREGTLY 0 BOTTOM OF TRUSS
. . . o 2 TONGUE AND GROOVE PINE - CLEAR FINISH
fixtures, interior and exterior, o GLULA BEAM - CLEAR FINSH, SEE STRICTRAL
shown in blue 4 RoLLwDOOR
5.

s e a0

LOCKABLE, DIMMABLE ¢ PROGRAMMABLE CONTROL PANEL FOR
LIGHTING: COVERED SPACE, SECURITY LIGHTS, AND SITE
LIGHTNG

I ENGINEERING
above top of slab, on photocell q \
10, WAL MOUNTED MOTION SENSOR, PLACED ATIT. 11-6", & 12 (FROM TOF
T BOTTOM O FLAN) £ TLTED 100° FROM MALLTO COVER FULL

|
KETNOTE *# 10 PAVILLION

I
i
MANUFACTURE - HUBBELL CONTROLS SYSTEMS ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ U‘ ‘ M ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

: " VENLTINTHE 260 REYNOLDS AsH
012 Remove t_he motion sensor N ‘ . LED LIGHT MOUNTED TO STRUCTURAL COLUMN & &' ON BOTH SIDES + ASSOCIATES
and replace with 3 recessed (CD\ & \ | 2x4 CELING MONTED LED FiXTURE
. \
LED wall lights mounted 24" I ‘ 2x2 CELING MOUNTED L2D FxTuRe ARCHITECTURE
& N 3 ‘
\ |
) |
‘

I

MODEL - LOIRNVRP-LNO

|
1 =

[TIAATATAIY

. [T TR

T T4 11 | KEYNOTE * 4 REYNOLDS ASH + ASSOCIATES, P.C.
| I ) @ ® @ CX PANEL WITH SENSOR AND SITCH OVERRIDE ExPnEss Y ResEnvEs e couon W conmarT|
| - ) Eosm .
| > }// fe T
= —
LoRWVRSWO \ — — T
= —
I L
= —
b
Z < LIGHTING CONTROL PANEL DETAIL
KEYNOTE # & ®/ /
MANUFACTURE - FC LIGHTING b
MODEL - FCC 600 =
COLOR - BLACK -
DARKSKY - COMPLIANT S )\
L Y/ 014 Remove the
ot depth 836D = i - \\ = lighting control panel
@/ \ - —@ and replace with
| -~ | ‘ manual switch for
sz | \ y S \ exterior uplights
| = 7

&

\_J 7/
o 005 Remove all wall sconce %

6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION

wne.  lighting on columns 012 Remove the motion sensor
E: \ and replace with 3 recessed f
reed S LED wall lights mounted 24" /
FA N\ above top of slab, on photocell /
b I
: \ N /
X RN ; ~ // -
. Model: WL-LED101 WAC LIGHTING - ///
KEYNOTE #5 LEDme® Step Light Responsible Lighting® - // —
MANUFACTURE - BEGA - - JOB. NO.: 19175
MODEL - 24 362 IDATE: 2020-02-24
COLOR - BLACK Fixture Type: IDRAWN BY: LB
— e re——
é Catalog Number: - [ISSUERECORD: ___|
2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|
52 - Project: T \
e N Location:
= ‘ \ —
REVISIONS:
LED wallwashor - seymmetica Ight dtibuton s
= e
oo proveri an i cance ol ot colom o, T
e e —

A pon : - “TED CEILING PLAN

FEATURES SCALE: 14"~ 10"
~ Direct wiing, no drver needed Construction: Die-castaluminum

+ Low profie flush o wall esthetics with o visible hardware Power  Directwhing, no remote driver needed.

+ S4000 hourated e Input: 120V S0/60Hz 277V special order/3000K. Amber (AM)

+ Balanced lighting, free of shadows with minimum glare
+ Up 10 200 fixtures can be connected in parallel
+ 5 year WAC Lighting product warranty

Light Source: HV-AC High Power LED, CR:90
Optional color lenses. Total power consumption of 3.5W.

Mounting:  Fitsinto 2" 4" J-Box with minimum inside dimensions of



ELEVATION KEYNOTES
1

METAL PANEL - 18" X 36" 18 GA. BLACK STEEL SHINGLE PANEL NITH
CLEAR SEALER

CORRUGATED RUSTED METAL ROOF OR
2" STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF (ALTERNATE)
COLOR - NEATHERED COPFER

COMPOSITE FASCIA WITH SHADONBOARD
COLOR: WNEATHERED COPPER

EXTERIOR GLULAM BEAM WITH CLEAR FINSH, SEE STRUCTURAL
52" SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP, HONED FINSH |

ROLL UF DOOR

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

.
e /

El PAINTED METAL DOOR /

.

TONGUE AND GROOVE PINGSOFFIT AITH CLi

10, BARE STEEL (RUSTED) SHATE STRUCTURE

1. LED LIGHT MOUNTED TO HSS|COLUMN
(FC LIGHTING, FCCE0O SERIES)

12, OUTDOOR LED UPLIGHT (BEGA. 24 362)

13 LOCKABLE GFICI ELECTRICAL BUTLET, BLACH

14, COUNTERTOP SUPFORT, HES BEAM ITH BLACKENED STEEL FINISH

MAN FLOOR
5%

o, rex
G

207 Labor for sta‘ining of T&G
Decking and Glulam beams and
interior painting to be done by
town, price separately

015 Change siding
from metal shingles
to Propanel

EAST ELEVATION/ A"

SCALE: 14" Mr\w %
e
—
=
z
[ S
O 2s
2 ==
= & o
CE-L
-
o E
> g%
< -]
> o
“
- TOH\Q41§Q?:C> B
G}
@)
g
=4
— - -————-————-+ - — - —nzg
e ———————reye]
'ﬂ ﬂ ﬂ D JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-24|
DRAWN BY: LB
e —
ISSUE RECORD:
2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|
T T T P
e e e i

REVISIONS:

©)

NORTH ELEVATION/ B A-201

\a-200/ on

ELEVATIONS




To. HeH Roor_ @
-

ELEVATION KEYNOTES
1

METAL PANEL - 18" X 36" 18 GA. BLACK STEEL SHINGLE PANEL NITH

CLEAR SEALER

2. CORRUGATED RUSTED METAL ROOF OR
2" STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF (ALTERNATE)
LOR - NEATHERED COPPER

3. COMPOSITE FASCIA NTH SHADONBOARD
COLOR: NEATHERED COPPER

4. EXTERIOR GLULAM BEAM WITH CLEAR FINISH, SEE STRUCTURAL

5. 32" SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOP, HONED FINISH

6. ROLLUPDOOR

7. HSS STEEL COLUMN WITH CLEAR SEALER, SEE STRUCTURAL

-

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

8. PANTED METAL DOOR

9. TONGUE AND GROOVE PINE SOFFIT AITH CLEAR FINISH

10, BARE STEEL (RUSTED) SHADE STRUCTURE

. LED LIGHT MOUNTED TO HS5 COLUMN
(FC LIGHTING, FCCBOO SERIES)

12 OUTDOOR LEI

UPLIGHT (BEGA, 24 362)

3. LOCKABLE GFICI ELECTRICAL OUTLET, BLACK FINISH

14, COUNTERTOP SUPFORT, HSS BEAM WITH BLACKENED STEEL FINISH

HININ PP
7 — 100' -0

Ll
ke o0

WEST ELEVATION/ B\

SCALE: 14" =

_ _T.O.HigH ROOF
S

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION
6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

AN rLooR @ I
100" -0 JOB. NO.: 19175
T.O. PER G DATE: 2020-02-24|

e DRAWN BY: LB|

7
&
g
I

RS — - - T.0. FOOTING
s @ ] I

2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|

S OUTH ELEVATION m REVISIONS:

A-202

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS




STORAGE

STORAGE

NORTH SOUTH SECTION/ A\

SCALE:  1/4"= urw

AREA 2

STORAGE
AREA 4

|

EAST WEST SECTION/ B\

SCALE: 14" urw

BUILDING SECTION KEYNOTES

1

STEMAALL § CONCRETE FOOTING
NEW EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION: 2" X &' 5TUD WALL R-19 BATT
INGULATION, 2 LAYERS /8" OS5 W/ 3/8" METAL SHINGLES EXTERIOR,
5/8" 0SB INTERIOR

4" CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE

RUSTED CORRUGARED METAL ROOF OR 2' STANDING SEAM METAL
ROOF (ALTERNATE) ITH TONGUE AND GROOVE PINE SOFFIT

TRUSSES 24" OC., 5/8" DRYWALL CEILING, R-4d BATT INSULATION
EXTERIOR GLULAM BEAM, SEE STRUCTURAL
COMPOSITE FASCIA AND SHADON BOARD

NTERIOR WALLS 2X4 FRAMING 16 O.C., R-49 BATT INSULATION 1/2 &YF.
TEXTURED FINISH AND PAINT

HES STEEL COLUMNS, SEE STRUCTURAL.

HES STEEL BEAM COUNTER TOP SUPPORT, SEE STRUCTURAL

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION
6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-24
DRAWN BY: LB

ISSUE RECORD:
2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|

REVISIONS:

A-301

BUILDING
SECTIONS




PRE-FINISHED METAL

1X4 COMPOSIT
SHADONBOARD

X 6
COMPOSITE FASCIA

RONZE
CORRUGATED
RUSTED METAL ROOF
OR 2" STANDING
SEAM METAL ROOF
(ALTERNATE)

3/4" SHEATHING

TONGUE AND
GROOVE, S2E
STRUCTURAL

GLULAM BEAM,
SEE STRUCTURAL

L BRACKETS FOR
NELDING METAL SHADE
SYTEM TO GLULAM
BEAMS

. ToPFLATE
0T

METAL SHADE SYTEM
TO BE NELDED TO HES

\ LED DRAKSKY

COMPLIANT LIGHT

155 STEEL COLUMN,
/ SEE STRUCTURAL
-t

SOLID SURFACE
COUNTER TOP

CURVED Hes BEAM
FOR SOUNTER TOP
SUPPORT, SEE
STUCTURAL

4" CONCRETE sLAB
ON GRADE

o rex
0

CONCRETE PIER, SEE
STRUCTURAL

CONCRETE PIER
FOOTING - 2" BELON
FOUNDATION FOOTNG,
SEE STRUCTURAL

GLULAM COLUMN/ A\

AN FLOOR._ g —
100 -0

003 Change from tube steel to
steel bar on shade structure

GLULAM BEAM, SEE
STRUCTURAL

BRONZE CORRUGATED
RUSTED METAL ROOF
OR 2 STANDING SEAM
METAL ROOF
(ALTERNATE)

TONGUE AND GROOVE,
SEE STRUCTURAL

METAL FLASHING

/4" SHEATHING
2'x &' PLATE
EDGE OF GLULAM BEAM

TRUSS SYTEM, SEE
STRUCTURAL

R-49 BATT INSUL. A/
VAPOR BARRIER

5/8" &YP. BRD. CELING

\ LED UPLIGHT
2 LavERS OF 557 058

R-19 BATT INSULATION

2°x &' STUD WALL

s/8 058

METAL PANELING

CONCRETE 5LAB
ON GRADE

1147112

CONCRETE FOOTNG,
| SEE STRUCTURAL

BEARING WALL/ B

TONGUE AND GROOVE
SOFFIT, SEE STRUCTURAL

BRONZE CORRUGATED
RUSTED METAL ROOF
OR 2" STANDING SEAM
METAL ROOF
(ALTERNATE)

/4" SHEATHING

TRUSS SYTEM, SEE
STRUCTURAL

_ __To.PLATE
6

R-49 BATT INSUL. A/
VAPOR BARRIER

5/8" GYP. BRD. CELING.
2'x 6" PLATE

2'x 6" STUD WALL
R-19 BATT INSULATION

HEADER, SEE STRUCTURAL

HOLLON METAL DOOR

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE

_ _MANFLOOR
P

CONCRETE STEM WAL,
SEE STRUCTURAL

CONCRETE FOOTNG,
SEE STRUCTURAL

T0.FOOTNG
=i ]

STUD WALL W/ DOOR/ C\

PRE-FINISHED METAL
ROOF EDGE

1X4 COMPOSIT
SHADONBOARD

4 TMBERLOCK @ 16
oc.

5/4" x 6" COMPOSITE
FASCIA

STRUCTURAL

GLULAM BEAM,
SEE STRUCTURAL

FASCIA DETAIL/ F

SCALE. 112'=

o

5/8” OSB

017 Change from 2 layers 5/8”
OSB on exterior to 1 layer of

A'A

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

TRUSS SYSTEM,
SEE STRUCTURAL

BRONZE CORRUGATED

METAL ROOF
(ALTERNATE)

/4" SHEATHING

TONGUE AND GROOVE
SOFFIT, SEE STRUCTURAL
METAL FLASHING.

2" x &' PLATE

§
48
|
H3
86
§g

2'x &' STUD WALL

/
O]

S

METAL PANELING.

R-49 BATT INSUL. A/
VAPOR BARRIER

5/8" &YP. BRD. CELNG

5/8'058

1/8" FRP TO CELING

R-19 BATT INSULATION

2 LAYERS OF 5/8°0%i

2'x &' STUD WALL

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE

MAN FLOOR
pea

CONCRETE STEM WALL,
SEE STRUCTURAL

CONCRETE FOOTNG,
SEE STRUCTURAL

T.o. FOOTNG
[ ?bT@ -

CONCESSION WALL/ D\

RUSTED META ROOF
O 2" STANDNG SEat
VETAL ROOF

020 Remove wood fiasve

trim TRUSS SYTEM, SEE

CTRUCTORAL

3/4" SHEATHING

1210

TONGUE AND GROOVE
SOFFIT

PRE-FINISHED METAL
ROOF EDGE

TO.PL

o

1" X 4' COMPOSITE
SHADON BOARD

5/4" X &' COMPOSITE
FASCIA

R-49 BATT INSUL. W/
VAPOR BARRIER

2'x &' PLATE
WOOD TRIM

5/8" GYP. BRD. CELNG
2 LAYERS OF 5/8" 028
2'x &' STUD WALL
METAL PANELING

s/e 058

R-19 BATT INUSLATION

CONCRETE SLAB
ON GRADE

MAN FLOOR_ @y
- 100 - 0"

CONCRETE STEM WALL,
SEE STRUCTURAL

CONCRETE FOOTING,
SEE

6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION

JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-24)
DRAWN BY: LB

ISSUE RECORD:
2020-02-24 PERMIT SET|

_ __To Foothe
AN

@ GRID LINE 1/ E

T

SCALE: 12'= 1‘—0“\@

SCALE: 12— rouw

REVISIONS:

A-302

WALL SECTIONS




‘011 Remove resilient base

ROOM F\N%HEDULE
o NAVE OR FINEH BASE TRM WAL Cov. CLe Fen COMMENTS
o1 ONCESSION D CONCRETE |FRP (NHITE] FRP (NHITE) _|PANTIAHITE) PAINTED NOOD TRIM & WALL/CELING(AHITE]
38" x 20" 18 GA BLACK [0 |STORAGE AREAZ =) RETE |RUBBER BASE (BLACK) [PANTIAHITE) _|PANT(INHITE) PAINTED NOOD TRIM & WALL/CEILING(NHITE) REYNOLDS ASH
STEEL SHINGLES, 03 TORAGE AREA 1 D CONCRETE [RUBBER BASE (BLACK) [PANTONTE) |PANTIAHITE) PANTED NOOD TRM 6 NALL/CELNG(NHITE) B9A
e e e e e e e e e SSOCIATES
105 TORAGE AREA 4 RETE |RUBBER BASE (BLACK) [PANTINAITE) _[PAINTINAITE) PANTED NOOD TRIM & A —_—
107 OVERED SEATNG D CONCRETE |RUBBER BASE (BLACK) [PANT(AHITE) _[PAINT(INAITE] PAINTED NOOD TRIM & WALL/CELING(AHITE] ARCHITECTURE
108 SEATING NCRETE |RUBBER BASE (BLACK) |PANT(NHITE) |PAINT(NHITE) [BLACK METAL FLASHING TO COVE WD PLATE ENGINEERING
DOOR SCHEDULE
FRAME FARDINARE
HEIGHT DOOR TYPE DOOR FINSH | TYPE | FRAME FINSH seT REMARKS
—0_|FOLLON METAL PANT [METAL_|PANT.
~O_[5TANLESS STEEL [METAL
T —0'_[FOLLOAMETAL PANT METAL [PANT
| N —0_|FOLLON METAL PANT METAL [PANT e
. | 35" X 20" 12 GA BLACK. —0_|FOLLON METAL PANT [METAL_|PANT
K | STEEL SHINGLES, - [FOLLON METAL [PANT [METAL [PANT 2
| 26" X 18" EXPOSED
|
1

FATSORVER

Fomrox e
NEOPRENE WASHER SCR! DOOR HARDWNARE SCHEDULE s
bryavar-tbetabs 3.7 NEOPRENE ASHER SCRENS,

5 PER SHINGLE 1

ROLL UP DOOR:
OPENER: MANUAL
TRACK: ALUMINUM

METAL SHINGLE DETAIL @ Sl TS e

CORNER/ A" METAL SHINGLE DETAIL/ B T Ees

2' CORNER NRAP.

DOOR STOP: FLOOR STOP
LOCKSET: BATTERY KEYPAD ENTRY,

(T ALWNAYS OPEN .
il

BLACK METAL STEEL NRAP
/8" METAL SHINGLE

2 2 LAYERS OF 5/5" 058 TYFE A
ki HOLLOW METAL FRAME INSUL. HOLLON METAL FRAME INSUL.
— HOLLON METAL DOOR. HOLLOW METAL DOOR
EXTERIOR
c
/ 2'X 6" STUD WALL s
=11 5/8" 028
- = il /8" FRP. o
- D
ROLLING COUNTER HOOD WITH 2 1/2" JAMB BRACKET A
STANLESS SEETL COVER
i L ROLLING DOOR

BLACK STEEL NRAP
METAL SLATE ROLLNG
SHUTTER DOOR.
EXTERIOR

/ HEADER, SEE STRUCTURAL

ROLLING COUNTER SHUTTER O Smplly coling door.

JAMB/ D" DOOR TYPES
ST

6579 COUNTY ROAD 23
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

[ — STANLESS STEEL SLATS

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION

3/8" METAL PANELING
5/8" 02B.

| — cossrzens
\

[ 2 xe PLATE

- R
ROLLING COUNTER SHUTTER/ C

SRS E—

2'x 6" STUD WALL
s/8" 058

HEADER, SEE
STRUCTURAL

cAULE

/ HOLLOW METAL DOOR

EXTERIOR DOOR HEADER/ E

METAL DOOR
cAuLK

/8" METAL SHINGLE

5/8" 058

2x6 STUD

5/8" 02B.

EXTERIOR DOOR JAMB/ F

SCALE: 112"

e ———————ry]
JOB. NO.: 19175

SCHEDULES




STRUCTURAL DESIGN CRITERIA: (JOB SITE ADDRESS)

1

2

-

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1

2

3.

CODES: - 2015 IBC

DESIGN LIVE LOADS:
FLOOR ~LVE LOAD: 100 PSP MMM)
ROOF B
DD Cono 15 o (vihn)
GROUND SNOW LOAD: 72 PSF

SEISMIC CRITERIA
le=10

COMPONENTS AND CLADDING: 20.9 PSF EITHER DIRECTION
NORMAL TO THE SURFACE, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE,

SNON DESIGN
FLAT FOGF SNO LOAD = 50 P57
ce=

o

ct=10
SEE FRAMING PLANS FOR DRIFTING LOADS.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE: 1500 PSF FOR SPREAD
FOOTNGS.

FLOOD DESIGN DATA: N/A

VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS WTH ARCHITECTURAL.

SEE ARCHITECTURAL FOR EXACT DIMENSIONS FOR OPENNGS IN WALLS,
ROOF AND FLOOR SYSTEMS,

VERIFY ALL MECHANICAL OPENING SIZES AND LOCATIONS IITH
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.

NO PIFES, SLEEVES, ETC. SHALL PASS THROUGH BEAMS OR COLMNS
UNLESS INDICATED ON PLA

CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGN, PROVIDE AND MAINTAN TEMPORARY
BRACING, SHORING, GUYING, ETC. AND OTHER METHODS AS REQUIRED TO

PREVENT EXCESSIVE LOADING AND TO STABILIZE STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS
DURING CONSTRUCTION. THESE METHODS SHALL REMAN IN PLACE UNTIL.
ALL MEMBERS AND FINAL CONNECTIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED.

THE CONTRACTOR 5 SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING AND SAFETY PROVISIONS.,

TYPICAL DETAILS SHALL APPLY WHERE NO SPECIFIC DETAIL CUT 15
REFERENCED.

THE STRUCTURAL PLANS SHON PRINCIPAL FRAMING MEMBERS ONLY

TRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FOR ALL FRAMING AND SUPFORTS
NECESSARY TO RESIST LATERAL AND VERTICAL LOADS, AS WELL AS
CONNECTIONS OF THESE MEMBERS.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING FACILITIES,
STRUCTURES AND UTILITY LINES FROM DAMAGE DURNG CONSTRUCTION.

SOILS/EARTHAORK:

1

2.

SOIL SHALL BE STRIPPED, COMPACTED AND TESTED IN ACCORDANCE
INTH THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF ASTM D-1557.

CENTER ALL FOOTINGS UNDER THER RESPECTIVE COLUMNS OR WALLS,
UNLESS OTHERAISE SHOMN ON PLANS, MAXIMUM MISPLACEMENT OR
ECCENTRICITY SHALL BE 2'. TOLERANCE FOR MISLOCATION OF COLUMN
DONELS OR ANCHOR BOLTS TO FER ACI OR AISC STANDARDS.

HORIZONTAL JOINTS IN FOOTINGS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED.

PHERE VERTICAL CONSTRUCTION JOINTS OCCUR. IN CONTRUGUS FOOTINGS,
PROVIDE A MNMUM CONTINUOUS 2° BY 4° KEYWAY ACROSS i

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE DESIGNER IF SOIL
CONDITIONS ARE UNCOVERED THAT PREVENT THE REQUIRED SOIL.
BEARING PRESSURE FROM BENG OBTAINED.

COORDINATE PLUMBING LINES WITH THE FOOTING LOCATIONS TO AVOID
INTERFERENCE. INDIVIDUAL FOOTINGS SHALL BE LOAERED AND WALL
FOOTINGS STEPPED (WTH THE PRIOR ARITTEN APPROVAL OF THE
DESIGNER) TO AVOID SUCH INTERFERENCE.

EXCAVATING UNDER OR NEAR IN-PLACE FOOTINGS OR FOUNDATIONS
INHICH DISTURBS THE COMPACTED SOIL BENEATH SHALL NOT BE
PERMITTED.

PROVIDE FOSITIVE DRAINAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION AND AITH FINAL
GRADING. MINIMUM FINISHED SLOPE AAY FROM ALL STRUCTURES 15 4%
FOR 20' MINMUM|

REINFORCED CONCRETE:

1

3.

ALL CONCRETE DESIGN AND PLACEMENT SHALL BE IN STRICT
ACCORDANCE WTH THE ACI ‘BULDNG CODE REQUREMENTS FOR
RENFORCED CONCRETE *, ACI 318,

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO ACI 301 SPECIFICATIONS
AND DEVELOP A MINMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS OF:
FOOTNGS: 3000 PSI, 4* MAX. SLUMP.

STEMMALLG/BASEMENT NALLS: 3500 PO, 4* MAX. SLUMP

INTERIOR FLATWORK: 3500 F5, MP.
EXTERIOR FLATWORK: 4000 PSI, 5' MAX, i

ALL AGGREGATE FOR NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE SHALL MEET ASTM C33.
MIX DESIGN SHALL CONTAN 50% COARSE AGGREGATES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ACI 305 REGUIREMENTS FOR HOT
INEATHER CONCRETE REQUIREMENTS AND COLD WEATHER REQUIREMENTS,

AS REGUIRED, CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEF A COPY OF ACI 305 ON-SITE
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

EXTERIOR EXPOSED CONCRETE SHALL HAVE FROM 5 TO 7% ENTRANED
AR,

CONSOLIDATE ALL CONCRETE AITH A VIBRATOR. ALL FUMPED CONCRETE
SHALL CONTAN A HIGH RANGE WATER REDUCING AGENT (HRAR). MINIMUM
SIZE OF DISCHARGE SHALL BE 4° FOR #57 AND 2' FOR #59 AGGREGATE,

21

CHAMFER ALL EXPOSED EDGES 3/4" UNLESS NOTED OTHERAISE ON THE
DRANINGS.

ALL RENFORCING STEEL SHALL BE DETAILED, FABRICATED AN:
INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318-02 AND AC| DETAILING MANUAL.
OF STANDARD PRACTICE, ACI 315-94,

RENFORCING STEEL SHALL BE NEW DEFORMED BARS, FREE FROM RUST,
SCALE AND OIL, CONFORMING TO ASTM A-615, GRADE 60, NITH A MINIMUM
YIELD STRENGTH OF 60,000 FSi

INELDED NIRE FABRIC SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A-185. ALL MESH SHALL.
BE PROVIDED IN FLAT SHEETS,

LAP CONTINUOUS RENFORCEMENT 48 BAR DIAMETERS (1-6" MINMUM) OR
AS NOTED OTHERAISE. SEE DRANINGS FOR CLASS B TENSION SPLICES,
LAP CONTINJOUS BEAM BOTTOM STEEL OVER SUPPORTS AND CONTINUOUS.
TOP STEEL AT MID-5PAN , UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED ON THE
DRANINGS.

PROVIDE CORNER LAP BARS TO MATCH N SIZE AND SPACING OF ALL
HORIZONTALS.

PROVIDE 5" SLAB BOLSTER WITH CONTINUOUS BOTTOM FLATE AT 4-0"
MAXIMUM FOR POSITIONNG ALL FOOTING BARS.

PROVIDE SLAB BOLSTER WITH CONTINUOUS BOTTOM PLATE AT 4-0°
MAXIMUM CENTERS FOR FOSITIONNG ALL MESH.

TERMINATE ALL DISCONTINUOUS TOP BARS WITH STANDARD 90° HOOK.
(PLACED VERTICALLY) UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON STRUCT. DETAILS.

FROVIDE THE FOLLONNG CONGRETE COVERAGE OVER RENFORCING
FOOTINGS (AGANST EARTH)
NALLS (INTERIOR FACE)
(EXTERIOR FACE)
SLABS (SINGLE MAT)

St
11/2" CLEAR
CENTERED

SLEEVE ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH BEAMS AND SLABS INDIVIDUALLY.
CORE DRILLING WILL NOT BE PERMITTED. SUBMIT LOCATION AND SIZE OF
SLEEVES THROUGH BEAMS TO ARCHITECT FOR REVIEA PRIOR TO CASTING
CONCRETE

AT ALL OPENNGS THROUGH CONCRETE WALLS LARGER THAN 12° X 12"
PROVIDE AN ADDITIONAL 2¢55 AT THE PERMETER.

NO REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE CUT TO ACCOMMODATE THE
INSTALLATION OF ANCHORS, EMBEDS OR OTHER ITEMS.

AT CHANGES IN DIRECTION OF CONCRETE WALLS, BEAMS AND STRIP
FOOTINGS, PROVIDE CORNER BARS OF SAME SIZE AND QUANTITY (UN.O.)
AS THE HORIZONTAL STEEL. REFER TO TYFICAL DETAIL.

ALL EMBEDDED ITEMS SHALL BE SECURELY TIED IN PLACE PRIOR TO
CONCRETE PLACEMENT.

MASONRY:

ALL MASONRY CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO ACI "BUILDING CODE
REQUIREMENTS FOR MASONRY STRUCTURES" ACI 530 AND
"SPECIFICATIONS FOR MASONRY STRUCTURES' ACI 530.1, EXCEPT AS
AMENDED BELOA.

THIS STRUCTURE HAS BEEN DESIGNED AS A BEARING WALL STRUCTURE.
ALL MASONRY UNTS SHALL BE LAID PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT OF
COLUMNS, BEAMS, AND SLABS FOR THE SAME STORY.

USE TYPE '5° OR "M" MORTAR WITH MNIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF
1800 PSI

MASONRY UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C 90 WITH A MNIMUM
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 1900 FSI ON NET SECTION, TO PROVIDE NET
AREA COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF MASONRY (FM) OF 1500 P8l

PROVIDE RENFORCED FILLED CELLS AS SHONN ON PLANS. N ADDITION,
PROVIDE RENFORCED FILLED CELLS ADJACENT TO ALL OPENNGS, AT
ANCHORAGE OF CONNECTIONS.

PROVIDE FULL MORTAR BEDDING ARCUND ALL FILLED CELLS WITH
VERTICAL RENFORCING,

RENFORCING FOR FILLED CELLS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A615, GRADE
£0. PROVIDE THE FOLLONING LAP SPLICES FOR RENFORCING:

#4 BARS -24° LAPS.

#5 BARS -30" LAPS

#6 BARS -36° LAPS.

ALL FILLED CELLS AND COLUMNS SHALL BE POURED AT LEAST TWO (2)
HOURS PRIOR TO POURING BEAMS AND LINTELS.

CONCRETE FOR FILLED CELLS SHALL BE VIBRATED DURNG FLACEMENT
USING A "PENCIL" TYPE VIBRATOR

THE TOP COURSE OF ALL MU NALLS, PARTITIONS AND PARAETS SHALL

NTH 145
RO EONTAL DA N GROITED BOND BEAv, BEND SARS AT STANDARD

HOOK AT ALL CORNERS AND INTERSECTIONS.

STRUCTURAL STEEL.

1

.

FABRICATION AND ERECTION OF STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO

THE AISC "MANUAL OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION', NINTH EDITION AND THE AISC

"SPECIFICATION FOR STRUCTURAL STEEL BULDINGS', MOST RECENTLY
DOPTED EDITION,

ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL MEMBERS NOT OTHERWISE NOTED SH
NP ORI T ASTI A5 MITH ViNMon oL STRENGTE O 56 K.

ALL STEEL PLATES NOT OTHERWISE NOTED SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM
A-36 WITH MNIMUM YIELD STRENGTH OF 26 KSI

HIGH-STRENGTH BOLTS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
"SPECIFICATION FOR STRUCTURAL JOINTS USING ASTM F3125 BOLTS'

UNLESS NOTED OTHERAISE, ALL BOLTS SHALL BE 3/4" DIAMETER F3125
AND SHALL BE BEARNG TYPE CONNECTIONS.

ALL BOLTS CAST INTO CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM F1554
ALL SHOP AND TIELD PELDING SHALL BE DONE BY CURRENTLY CERTIFED
INELDERS IN ACCORDANCE NITH ANS ‘STRUCTURAL WELDING CODE'

LATEST EDITION.

USE ETOXX ELECTRODES FOR ALL AELDING, UNLESS NOTED OTHERNISE
(6RIND ALL EXFOSED WELDS SMOOTH.)

PIPE COLUMNS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A-501 OR AB3, TYPES E OR S,
GRADE B, NITH A MNMUM YIELD STRENGTH OF 36 KS!.

TUBE COLUMNS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A-500, GRADE B, NITH A
MINMUM YIELD STRESS OF 46 K3

noop:

ALL HOOD CONSTRUSTION AND CONNECTIONS SHALL CONTORM 10 ATTC
'AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF TIMBER CONSTRUCTION" MANUAL, AND THi

NATIONAL DESIEN SPECIHIEATIONS FOR AGGD CONBTRUETON AND THE
MOST CURRENT ADOPTED EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE.

ALL MEMBER SIZES ARE TO BE AS SHONN ON DRANNGS AND PROVIDE
THE FOLLONING MINIMUM PROPERTEES:

ECIES EB(PS)  E(PSI)
HEADERS:
HF*2 OR BETTER  850MIN) 1,300,000

PoSTS:

X HF*2 OR BETTER 5T5(MIN) 1100000

ox = 1200MN.)  1.600,000
BEAMS:

X HF#*2 OR BETTER  850(MIN) 1300000

ex DF# 1380(MIN.) 1,600,000
JoisTs:

2X6 THRU 2XI10  WF#2 OR BETTER  850MNJ 1,300,000

2x12 DF#2 GOOMIN) 1,400,000
sTuDs:

2X4 ¢ 26 HF STUD/ BETTER 675(MN) 1,200,000

2X4/2X6- OVER 96" HF#2 OR BETTER  T00(MN.) 1,400,000
OTHER:

SILL PLATES 1300,000

HF CONST. GRADE a75(MIN.)
HFe2

LOG FOSTS, COLUMNS, BEAMS, ETC. LODGEFOLE FINE (STANDING DEAD ¢
DRED MIN. 3 YEARS). SPECIFIED DIAMETER IS THE MIN. AT ANY FOINT.

ALL NOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE
PRESSURE TREATED.

ALL BOLTS FOR BOLTED CONNECTIONS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A30T.
USE WNASHERS BETAEEN NOOD AND BOLT HEADS AND NUTS.

ALL METAL NOOD CONNECTORS SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY
SIMPSON STRONG TIE CO. (OR APPROVED EGUAL) AND SHALL BE
GALVANIZED.

ALL JOSTS SHALL B2 LATERALLY SUPPORTED AT ENDS BY SOLD
BLOCKI

ALL EXTERIOR AND BEARING WALLS SHALL BE FRAMED OF 2X65 @ 16°
O.C. AHERE WALL SUPPORTS PREFABRICATED ROOF TRUSSES, FRAME
INALL SO THAT EVERY OTHER TRUSS FALLS DIRECTLY OVER A STUD.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERAISE ON PLANS, PROVIDE DOUBLE STUDS AT ALL
JAMBS OF OPENINGS UP TO 6-0". USE TRIPLE STUDS FOR OPENNGS
GREATER THAN £-0" AND LESS THAN 100",

INHERE BEAMS OR COLUMNS ARE FORMED OF 2 OR MORE MEMBERS THEY
SHALL BE FULL LENGTH AND FASTENED TOGETHER PER THE
INTERNATIONAL BULDING CODE.

INALL SHEATHING SHALL BE 7/16° OSB, MNIMUM SPAN RATING 24/16.
FASTEN WITH 8D GALVANIZED BOX NAILS AT 4' O.C. MAXIMUM AT ALL
PANEL EDGES. SPACE NALLS AT 12' O.C. MAXMUM ALONG INTERMEDIATE
FRAMNG. BLOCK ALL PANEL EDGES.

SHEATHING SHALL BE 5/8" OB, MINIMUM SPAN RATING 40/20,
FASTEN AITH 8D NAILS AT 4" O.C. MAXIMUM AT ALL SUPFORTED EDGES.
SPACE NALLS 12° O.C. ALONG INTERMEDIATE FRAMING MEMBERS.

FLOOR AND FLAT ROOF SHEATHING SHALL BE 3/4° TONGUE AND GROOVE
OB SHEATHING, MINIMUM SPAN RATING 24 OC. APA STURD-I-FLOOR
FASTEN IITH 10D NAILS AT 4 O.C. AT BOUNDARY AND 6° O.C. MAXIMUM AT
ALL SUPPORTED EDGES AND 12' O.C. ALONG INTERMEDIATE FRAMING
MEMBERS. PANEL LAYOUT SHALL BE CASE 1 WITH SHEETS PERPENDICULAR
TO FRAMING WITH ALL JONTS BLOCKED.

NAILING SCHEDULE
NECTION: NALLING:
JOIST TO SILL OR GIRDER, TOENAIL 3-8D
BRIDGING TO JOIST, TOENAIL EACH END 2-8D
SOLEFLATE To JOST/BLOGKNG. (TYP) FAGENAL 16D @ 16" 0C
TOP PLATE TO STUD, END NAL
DOUBLE STUDS, FACE NALL
DOUBLE TOP PLATES, (TYP.) FACE NALL
£

TOr FUATES, Lae ¢ NTERGECTIONS, FACE NAL g
CONTINUOUS HEADER, TIO PIECES 16D 0 16 0. En Epc
CELLNG JOISTS TO TOP PLATE, TOENAL

CONTINUOUS HEADER TO STUD, TOENAIL oo
CELLING JOISTS, LAPS OVER PARTITIONS, FACE NAIL 3-16D
CELLING JOISTS TO PARALLEL RAFTERS, FACE NAL 3-16D
RAFTER TO PLATE, TOENAIL 3D
BUILT-UP CORNER STUDS 16D @ 24' OC.
SUBFLOOR 10D @ 6* OC. EDGES, 12' OC. FELD

INALL SHEATHING. 8D @ 6" O.C. EDGES, 12' OC. FELD

PRE-ENGINEERED NOOD TRUSSES:

DESISN OF METAL COMNEETED ROOF TRUsS=S SHALL COMPLY NIk
NFPA'S "NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR STRESS GRADED
LUMBER AND IT5 FAST

8. TRUSS PLATE NSTIVTES DESISN SPECIICATIONS FOR LISHT
METAL PLATE CONNECTED ROOF TRUSS!

SIGNED AND SEALED SHOP DRANNGS SHONING TRUSS CONFIGURATION

NTH MEMBER SIZES AND CONNECTIONS, TRUSS LAYOUT WTH PIECE

MARKS, REQUIRED TRUSS TO TRUSS CONNECTIONS, DESIGN LOADS,

DURATION FACTORS AND ERECTION DETAILS MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR

REVIEA PRIOR TO FABRICATION. |F REGUIRED, SUBMIT COPIES TO THE

BUILDING DEPARTMENT AT TIME OF PERMITTING.

PRE-FABRICATED NOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE FABRICATED FROM HEM-FIR
KILN DRIED #2 OR BETTER FOR CHORDS AND #3 GRADE OR BETTER FOR

NO AN, SKIPS OR OTHER DEFECTS SHALL OCCUR IN THE PLATE
CONTACT AREA OR SCARFED AREA OF NEB MEMBERS. PLATES SHALL
BE CONNECTED WITH ONE REGUIRED EACH SIDE OF TRUSS.,

4

=m

DA | EvBEDMENT
e
=

EVBEDMENT

ANCHOR BOLT

ANCHOR BOLT DET. AN

NUMBER OF PANELS AND DIRECTION OF NEB MEMBERS TO SUIT
CONTINJOUS OR SIMPLE SPAN TRUSS DESIGN REQUIREMENTS. SEE
STRUCTURAL AND ARCHITECTURAL DRANINGS FOR OUTLINE SHAPE AND.
ANY SPECIAL CONDITIONS/LOCATIONS OF PANEL POINTS. NOTE BEARNG
NALL LOCATIONS AT ALL BALCONIES AND PORCHES,

PERMANENT TRUSS BRACING OR BRIDGING MEMBERS SHALL BE 2' X 4"
MINIMUM HEM-FIR AITH MINIMUM LOCATIONS AS NOTED ON PLANS.
ADDITIONAL BRACING REQUIRED TO STRENGTHEN TRUSS COMPONENTS
SHOULD BE NOTED ON THE ERECTION DRAWNGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
TRUSS MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

HANDLING, ERECTION AND BRACING OF WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE N
ACCORDANCE INITH THE TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE, LATEST EDITION, AND AS
NOTED BELOW.

MINIMUM PERMANENT BRIDGING CRITERIA FOR PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSSES:
PROVIDE 2' X 4° CONTINUOUS HORIZONTAL BRIDGING AT TOP AND.
BOTTOM CHORDS AND INTERMITTENT CROSS BRIDGING AT 10 FT SPACING.
AT THE FOLLONING MINMUM LOCATIONS:

AT RIDGES
B. AT 10 FT OC. HORIZONTALLY - AT PANEL POINT LOCATIONS
C. AT ALL DEEP (12) BEARNG ENDS.

PROVIDE CONTINUOUS 2" X 4° AT 48" O.C. PERPENDICULAR TO TRUSSES AT
TOP CHORD HERE ROOF FLYAOOD IS NOT RIGIDLY ATTACHED TO TOP
CHORD OF TRUSS.

PROVIDE CONTINUOUS 2" X 4" AT 48" O.C. AT BOTTOM CHORD WHERE A
RIGID CELLING 1 NOT FIRMLY ATTACHED DIRECTLY TO THE BOTTOM

TrcaL so0
somoneme
+—t
e roos
[
T 1
| P— |
- 4

TYPICAL LAP

LONGITUDINAL REINF./ B\
"0y

4
o sa o

TYPICAL BEND

somonams
F—t

TYPICAL HOOK

SCALE:

PROVIDE (1) CORNER
BAR @ EA. HORIZ. BAR

2:0'MN. 20°MN
ALTERNATE DIRECTION
AR LAPS.
CORNER INTERSECTION

CONCRETE DETAILS/ D

BGH AND VERSA-LAM JOIST AND BEAM PRODUCTS:
LPI, T OR OTHER MANJFACTURER MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR BCI
PRODUCTS.

B.  ALL JOISTS SHALL BE SHIPPED, HANDLED AND INSTALLED AS
DIRECTED BY THE JOIST MANUFACTURER.

€. THE JOIST MANUFACTURER SHALL PROVIDE ALL REQURED
HANGERS, SHAPED BEARING FLATES AND PRECUT BLOCKING
REGUIRED FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION.

D, IOISTS SHALL RUN CONTINUGUS OVER INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS.

GLUE-LAMINATED MEMBERS SHALL BE FABRICATED AND INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WTH AITC SPECIFICATIONS. ALL GLUE-LAMS SHALL BE NEST
COAST DF, EXTERIOR GLUE, ARCHITECTURAL APPEARANCE GRADE, 24F-
V4 OR BETTER.

INTERIOR TIMBER BEAM MEMBERS SHALL BE DOUGLAS FIR #1 TMBER
BEAM MEMBERS, EXTERIOR TIMBER BEAM MEMBERS SHALL BE WESTERN
CEDAR, SELECT STRUCTURAL, ROUGH-SANN, UNLESS OTHERNSE NOTED
ON DRANNGS.

INHERE STEEL FASTENERS ARE IN CONTACT WITH PRESSURE TREATED
LUMBER, HOT DIF GALVANIZED OR OTHER CORROSION PROTECTION
SHALL BE PROVIDED. THIS INCLUDES NALLS, BOLTS OR OTHER.
FASTENERS,

206 3rd Party Testing by town,
priced separately by town, do

RENFORCING RUNS CONT.
THRU JONT

CONTINUOUS METAL KEYWAY

e
H

CONSTRUCTION JONT 1/8" SAN CUT, OR PLASTIC STRIP
INHEN CONCRETE |5 EXPECTED TO
SET, SHRINK AND CRACK BEFORE
IT CAN BE cuT

CONTROL JONT

NOTE:

1 PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION OR CONTROL. JOINTS TO DIVIDE SLABS
INTO AREAS NOT EXCEEDING 256 S.F.. LONG DIMENSION SHALL
NOT EXCEED SHORT DIMENSION BY MORE THAN 20%,

2. INRENF. SLABS, HALF OF THE RENFORCEMENT SHALL BE

ELINATED ACROSS CONTROL JONTS

SLAB JOINTS/E\

not include cost in bid

SCALE: 34"~ 14

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

594C SABETA DRIVE
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

Z
e
=
>
<
=¥
e
[_1
m
—
5
[_4
<
>
<
B
O
g
[~

175
2020-02-10
DRAWN BY: RAA]

ISSUE RECORD:
20200210 PERMIT SET

REVISIONS:

1
—_
e}
—_

GENERAL NOTES




ERAL FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES:

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR A MINIMUM OF 48" BELON LONEST ADJACENT
GRADE.

SEE GENERAL NOTES FOR CONCRETE REGUIREMENTS ON 5-101
DESIGN IS BASED ON BEARNG CAPACITY OF 1250 PSF PER
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT No. 23849 BY GEIOTECHNICAL ENGNEERNG

INC_. NOTIFY ARCHITECT/ENGINEER IF GRAVELLY CLAY SOILS ARE

(COUNTERED. REYNOLDS AsH
A/E TO INSPECT EXPOSED SUBGRADE FRIOR TO FORMING OF FOOTINGS. + ASSOCIATES

NoT

/
—

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THAT SUBGRADE IS EXCAVATED TO NATIVE
MATERIAL AND NO EXPANSIVE OR LON STRENGTH SOILS ARE

ARCHITECTURE

o
2 ENCOUNTERED.
26X36X12" 150 FT6., N ENGINEERING
TO.PIER = 99 - 6" RENT Y (2)FERE 0 N F. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXISTNG SITE CONDITIONS AND FOUNDATION
= “oc BN - ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO START OF NORK AND SHALL NOTIFY A/E OF ANY [
DISCREPANCEES, e o

& CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL PASSIVE RADON SYSTEM UNDER INTERIOR
SLAB N/ 6 MIL PLASTIC OVER GRAVEL. PROVIDE &' OF 4' PERFORATED [P
PIPE BELON PLASTIC WITH 4" SOLID PIPE VENTED TO ROOF, S e

TO.MALL = 100 - O
TO.FTG. = 95 - 10"

var /12"

412" 150 FT6
RENF. W (4) 45 RS 6
11" OC.EN. (TYP>)
- T
e o

FORORMAER WEATSOSVE

INTERIOR SLAB:
4 CONC. SLAB, W #4RS @ 24"
O.C.EI., OVER 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER,

OVER 24" COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL.
TO.5LAB =

R T RO Do e R

TO.FT6. =5 - 10

TO. MALL = 100" - 0"

TO.PER = 99 - &

TO.FTG.= % - 0"

EXTERIOR SLAB:
4" CONC. SLAB, REINF. W/ #4 RB @ 24° OC. S
EN., OVER 24" COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL.

1 /

~opy

CONC.SLAB, RENF. W/ #4 RS @
24" O.C. EIN., OVER 24" COMPACTED
STRUCTURAL FILL. NO TURNDONNS

SLOPE AS INDICATED.

TO. FT6. = 95 - 10

E
£ e P

487X45'X12" 150 FTG, &

RENF. W/ (4) #5 RS & 9
o
E
9

1" OC. EA. (TYP)

CTRL JONT

TO.FT6. = a5 - 10

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION
594C SABETA DRIVE
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

TO.FT6. 295 - 10

TO.PER = 99 - &

36X36°X12" 180 FTG
o R JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-10
DRAWN BY: RAA
TO.PER =9 - &'

ISSUE RECORD:

2020-02-10 PERMIT SET

REVISIONS:

FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE

(I/)
[\
e
—

FOUNDATION
PLAN




s
: D °
o
REYNOLDS ASH
T
& + ASSOCIATES
secTIoN viEn e ————
ARCHITECTURE
(2 Lavers oF /2
COLUMN PER FRAMING OSB SHEATHING \ E N G I N E E R I N G
FLAN
1/2' ANCHOR BOLTS @ [
TTXIZXE/4" ABE (4) 3/4" ANCHOR BOLTS W/ 48" O.C. (TYP.), MIN. 7 \ 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT: 'BURANGO, €O 1301
STEEL BAGE FLATE LEVELNG NUTS, MN. 4 EMBED e L e Ny
() Lavess o s/ SLAB PER PLAN 11/2" NON-SHRINK GROUT 12" EXPANSION JONT FELT A/ SEALANT (TYP.)
cea e Y G RSN e Nrmion conm pem m B ——
1/2' ANCHOR BOLTS & 0 o
wocmeim T N_] 1/2" EXPANSION JONT. 007 Reduce slab turndown to 8 B —— i
EvBED HCAP OVER BITMINGUS =
" FELT W/ SEALANT (TYP.) RAALCOM
1/2" EXPANSION JONT (10) #5 VERT. RB AT | — SLAB TURNDOAN, SEE PLAN EXTERIOR SLAB PER
SLAB PER FLAN Enitall 4 PLAN | ——
9 e SLAB PER PLAN wremeserooc, — | Y 117 | mromzreezroc — |y o
l (2) @ TOP S
(2) #5 CONT.RB @ TOP ¢ ﬁ *#5 VERT.RB @ 32" OC. FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER NOF
I — Sor S TRpon bl NG E
LAY | . - [ ™ DOREL EA VERT. RE NTO OGNS
% | 45 HoRZ RB ® 24" OC. ——_| ;J‘ #4 HOOKS 8 24" OC. B (3) #5 CONT. RB | T ALTERNATE DIRECTION o e o srorniors s
i mvermeesroc — * 2 ComracTED ST R f 24" COMPACTED STRUCTURAL e
¢ RECOMPACTED NATIVE SOIL (R | FILL OVER MIN. 12' SCARIFIED e aotame o oSG o
™ DONEL EA. VERT. RB INTO ] ’ & RECOMPACTED NATIVE 501 Ry
(2) #5 CONT. RB I FTG., ALTERNATE DIRECTION r r 1 Ar
. OF BENDS 17 r <| 4'» FOOTING DIM'S § REINF. PER
f 24 COMPACTED STRUCTURAL jioed
FILL OVER MIN. 12- SCARIFED -
Ay § RECOMPACTED NATWE 501 ) ) B 24" COMPACTED STRUCTURAL
i e PG N 12 SCARFED
¢ RECOMPACTED NATIVE SO0

NOTE: WHERE TURNDONN MEETS ADJACENT SIDEAALK, USE 1/2' EXPANSION
JONT A/ H-CAP OVER BITUMINOUS FELT I/ SEALANT.

TYPICAL STEM WALL/ A\ SLAB TURN DOWN/ B\ COLUMN PIER/ C S.W. W/ WIDENED FTG./ D\

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION
594C SABETA DRIVE
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-10
DRAWN BY: RAA

2020-02-10 PERMIT SET

REVISIONS:

FOUNDATION
DETAILS




4X T46 DECKING \

I
n
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

4
W@(’ﬁ» »

004 Glue-lams not required to
be outdoor rated, to be sealed /
stained douglas fir

4X Té6 DECKING

HSSexaxi,.
”
TOBm L 195 BVED)

20 1/

FRAMING PLAN

SCALE: 14"~ 10"

GENERAL FRAMING PLAN NOTES:

A ALL PRODUCTS NOTED MAY BE SUBSTITUTED WITH EQUAL PRODUCTS BY
TRUS-OIST, BOISE CASCATE, INTERNATIONAL PAPER, OR LOUISIANA
PACIFIC, OR ROSEBURG.

B, ALL STRUCTURAL COMPOSITE MEMBERS (LVL, PSL, GLULAM, ETC...) SHALL.
BE GRADED AS 24F-18E

C.  ALL GLULAM BEAMS ARE TO BE OUTDOOR-RATED AND ARCHITECTURAL
APPEARANCE GRADE.

D ROOF TRUSSES AND CORRESFONDING HANGERS SHALL BE SIZED BY
TRUSS MANUFACTURER. SEE GENERAL NOTES ON -101

E. POSTS SHALL CARRY DOAN TO THE FOUNDATION

&, POST SCHEDULE: PAB, NHERE:
"A" = NUMBER OF JACK OR CRIPPLE STUDS

S B' - NOMINAL KNG STUDS
SN ALL FOSTS NOT OTHERNISE NOTED ARE P22

H. ALL HEADERS IN BEARING AND EXTERIOR INALLS NOT OTHERNSE NOTED
ARE (2) 28,

INHERE BEAMS/HEADERS ARE NOTED AS 'FLUSH', FLACE TOP OF BEAM
FLUSH NTH TOP OF JOISTS, AND HANG JOISTS FROM BEAM NHERE

APPLICABLE.

4. FRAMNG PLAN ELEVATIONS ARE TO TOP OF BEAM UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

K. SEE GENERAL NOTES ON 5-101 FOR SHEATHING CONNECTION
REGUIREMENTS.

L PRE-FAB TRUSSES TO BE FOSITIONED SUCH THAT THEY AVOID THE

BEARING POINTS OF THE GLULAM BEAMS.

AA

REYNOLDS ASH
+ ASSOCIATES

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

o

=

—

=

=% z;] o

= =
<] E
= o
m =0
— @
) 2=
= 5=
< 98
g=|

> A
§

Q

a

=

~
——
JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-10|
DRAWN BY: RAA
—
ISSUE RECORD:

2020-02 10 PERMIT SET
——

REVISIONS:

(I/)
(8]
e
—

FRAMING PLAN




EA. OUTRIGGES

/4" 0SB ROOF SHEATHING
OUTRIGGERS FER PLAN oD X BLockn 5 e naLe
rasenvsorrT IR 7 SIMPSON 12 HANGER o 24 BLOGKING TO BRACE
=
1 B r &' TIMBERLOK FASTENERS,

INSTALL PER MNFR, SPACE AS
FOLLONS:

&' TMBERLOK FASTENERS,
1 L NALL TO TRUSS NEB W (3) INSTALL PER MNFR., SPACE AS
IKE NALL SIMPSON TuC3T 16d, IF NO NES, ADD VER. o 2o oLLONS:
BREAK WALL TO BEAR ctreea 2X4TO TRUSS o ’ SPANS >14-0" 6" O.C. /4" SHEATHING REYNOLDS ASH
INTERSECTING TRUSSES OUTRIGGER TRUSSES PER FLAN SPANS 0" & O, /4" SHEATHING SPANS <14-0",>3-0" 8" O.C.

v = SPANS @-0": 12 OC. + ASSOCIATES

russzs rem s i

12
12—
5/4" OSB SHEATHNG

2x4 TRUSS TALS

AS NEEDED %
. 3 {2t FLAT X B LATERAL
PaAgasiupasriivamme I R BRACE, FASTEN TO EA
SOFFIT/FASCIA PER ToP BLKG § NIERE 1T TRUSG BOTT. CHORD W/ (2) ARCHITECTURE
o cros== : ENGINEERING
2x4 BLOCKNG TO esoncac cLP o n
SECURE SOFFIT MAT'L. DBL. TOP PLATE EA. SIDE OF BRACE, 46 T¢6 DECKING, 1140 MAIN AV STE B
SIMPSON H25A (2) LAYERS OF 578" INSTALL PER MPNR L 4X6 T46 DECKNG DISCONTINJOUS OVER 618 AT
HANGER, INSTALL PER 2x4 BLOCKING @ BRACE LB, SEE PLAN NOTE: FASTENER SPACING AS 6LB, SEE PLAN [ K

NOTED APPLIES ONE END OF

OB SHEATHING (2) LAYERS OF 5/8"
SHEATHING (2) 16d NALS

DBL. TOP FLATE

DECKING WHERE 252 PAGOSA STRIET, ST 20
DISCONTINUOUS ACROSS GLE PO HoN o

EAVE DETAIL/ A\ RAKE WALL DETAIL/ B\ DECK/RAFTER CONN. 1/C\ DECK/RAFTER CONN. 2/D

002 Change from 3/4" to 3/8" o TTS-302/ I TS-300/ TS 302 ETTME30) (SRR

roof sheathing over the outdoor
covered area

ERODUETON DSPLAY A 08

FASCIA PER ARCH

3/4" SHEATHING /4" 0%B ROOF

SHEATHING 4X T4 DECKING
- TRUSSES PER PLAN
.
14X11 3/4'X5/8" — GLB FER FLAN
KNIFE PLATE (TYP.) \ T CRIPFLE STUD OUTSIDE OF oL %6 BLOCKNG B
i FULL HEIGHT KNG STUD LID 2X6 BL
MIN. (6) 160 NALS & EA. LB KNG STUDS AND/OR 1
KNG STUp TO BV & — STRUCTURAL COMPOSITE ADJACENT TRUSSES (TYF) TP 2 STUE L
ADUACENT MONOSLOPE COLUMN, SEE PLAN OVER HEADE: = —
(&) 3/4" A325 THRU BOLTS TRUSSES, SEE PLAN |— TRIMMER STUDS @ EITHER (5) 16d TOE NAILS, EA.
N INASHERS, COUNTERSINK SIDE OF MAIN COLUMN SIDE, EA. END
14'X8 5/4'X3/8 HEADS AND NUTS SIMPSON C5-18 STRAP @ FNT U NG STUD() SEE PLAN
N DBL. TOP PLATE BELOA
o che, Aele HES COLUMN PER PLAN £ BACK AV MIN. (10) 8d NALS DECONTINE & EITHEs SiDE LB BEYOND £FRAMNG PLANNOTES ]
TOMATEH BESY TO TOP PLATE @ EA. SIDE OF KNG 5TUDS (2) LAYERS OF 5/& TRIMMER STUDS, SEE —_ |
= — SHEATHING PLAN & FRAMNG FLAN
T oo nn
INSTALL PER MNFR.

GLB/COLUMN CONN.@ GLB/WALL CONN./F WALL CONN. DETAIL/ G TYP. HEADER DETAIL @
S ES-30 S S TIS30 YA TIS-302

594C SABETA DRIVE
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

RIDGWAY ATHLETIC PAVILION

JOB. NO.: 19175
DATE: 2020-02-10
DRAWN BY: RAA

x‘

ISSU iCORD:
2020-02-10 PERMIT SET

REVISIONS:

¥
(98]
S
[\

FRAMING DETAILS




VE Changes

Iltem Number Drawing
Accepted VE Options
001 Reroof existing restroom with propanel AS-103
002 Change from 3/4" to 3/8" roof sheathing over the outdoor covered area S-301
003 Change from tube steel to steel bar on shade structure A-302
004 Glue-lams not required to be outdoor rated, to be sealed / stained Douglas fir S-301
005 Remove all wall sconce lighting on columns A-103
Change interior countertop to Formica, provide cost to upgrade to stainless as separate line item and we will upgrade if we have the
006 funds A-101
007 Reduce slab turndown to 8" S-201
008 Remove East concrete area under picnic tables L-101
009 Remove North concrete adjacent to walk, under trash bin L-101
010 Simplify 3 storage rooms into 1 A-101
011 Remove resilient base A-401
012 Remove the motion sensor and replace with 3 recessed LED wall lights mounted 24" above top of slab, on photocell A-103
013 Simplify coiling door, standard color and size A-401
014 Remove the lighting control panel and replace with manual switch for exterior uplights A-103
015 Change siding from metal shingles to Propanel, designer to identify color and profile. Same for monument sign. A-201, AS-103
016 Reduce the number of light fixtures, interior and exterior A-103
017 Change from 2 layers 5/8” OSB on exterior to 1 layer of 5/8” OSB A-302
018 Change roof from corrugated metal to Propanel, designer to identify color and profile, remove ALT to do standing seam A-102
019 Remove stadium seats and mounting, make counters bar height, reduced allowance for counter tops remove center counter if required A-101
020 Remove wood trim A-302, detail E
Work by Town
201 4" raw water line and existing irrigation relocation to be completed by town, price separately L-102
202 ADA upgrades (replace mirrors and add vertical grab bars)to be completed by Town, price separately AS-103

Plumbing to be stubbed to building by town, price separately

Copper piping will be required for the domestic water service, A new %” copper service line will need to be installed from a 1.5” line to
serve the Pavilion.

A 4” sanitary sewer service line will be required. The service line will connect to the 4” bathroom service line downstream of the

203 bathroom cleanout. AS-101
204 Dirt disposal to be on Town of Ridgway property, price separately AS-103
205 Picnic tables to be purchased and installed by town, priced separately by town, do not include cost for tables in bid A-101
206 3rd Party Testing by town, priced separately by town, do not include cost in bid S-101
207 Labor for staining of T&G Decking and Glulam beams and interior painting to be done by town, price separately A-201

208 Town to paint existing restroom (as budget and time allows in 2020, may need to wait until 2021) AS-103




Clarifications
300 Sealed concrete floor throughout
301 Min 26 gauge roofing per town spec
302 Path Lights, removed from bid entirely
303 New Landscaping / Irrigation / Associated Plumbing, price as separate line item

304 Remove all other upgrades to existing restroom not mentioned above (re-cladding, replace light fixtures, replace drinking fountain)
305 No base cabinets in concession area
306 To support counters, use counter top support brackets mounted to the wall
307 Hot water is needed at the concession sink and mop sink. Use EcoSmart ECO 11 Electric Tankless Water Heater or similar.
308 Future concession heater to be Stelpro SKU: STELPRO626296385517 or similar
309 Weather barrier is needed: https://www.dupont.com/products/tyvek-homewrap-superior-house-wrap.html. or similar
310 Ice and water shield underlayment is required at roof. Hight heat not required.
Foundation drain should be 2” above bottom of footing. A foundation drain should be included around the footing of the enclosed
311 space.
312 Damproofing should be included around the footing of the enclosed space
313 A panel schedule is not available. A 200amp panel should be sufficient
314 Monument sign and all related work, price as separate line item (no power needed at sign)




Attachment 2

KUBOSKE

CONSTRUCTION, LLG

COMMERCIAL, CIVIL, AND RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION

K

April 22, 2020
& &
& S N
DESCRIPTION TOTAL
01 00 00 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Permits 1 EA S - BY OWNER
Bonding 1 EA S 14,000.00 | $ 14,000.00
Submittals & Procurement 100 HR S 39.20 | S 3,920.00
Superintendent 5 MO S 8,709.12 | $ 43,545.60
Erosion Control 1 EA S 1,680.00 | $ 1,680.00
Security Fencing 1000 LF S 1.12 | $ 1,120.00
Survey 1 EA S 1,680.00 | $ 1,680.00
Mobilization 1 EA S 5,600.00 | $ 5,600.00
Dumpster 5 MO S 336.00 | $ 1,680.00
Porta Potty 5 MO S - INCLUDED

SUBTOTAL $ 73,225.60

03 00 00 - CONCRETE

4" SOG 38 CY S 448.00 | $ 17,024.00
Sidewalks 14 cY S 128.00 | $ 1,792.00
Footer 8 cY $ 448.00 | $ 3,584.00
Stemwall 10 cY S 448.00 | $ 4,480.00
Turn Down Curb 10 cY S 179.20 | $ 1,792.00
Pier Footing 16 cY S 448.00 | $ 7,168.00
Dampproofing 1 LS S 560.00 | $ 560.00
Vapor Barrier 1 LS S 599.20 | $ 599.20

SUBTOTAL $ 36,999.20

05 00 00 - METALS

Structural Steel 1 LS S 14,000.00 | $ 14,000.00
Steel Shade Structure* 1 LS S 4,950.40 | S 4,950.40
SUBTOTAL S 18,950.40

06 00 00 - WOOD AND PLASTIC

Framing Materials 650 SF S 26.71 | S 17,360.00
Framing Labor 700 HR S 39.20 | $ 27,440.00
4x6 T&G Decking 1 EA S 20,944.00 | S 20,944.00
Doug Fir Glulam Beams 1 EA S 17,136.00 | $ 17,136.00

SUBTOTAL $ 82,880.00

07 00 00 - THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION

Building Insulation* 1 EA S 3,197.60 | 3,197.60
Roofing - Propanel 37 sQ S 392.00 | $ 14,504.00
SUBTOTAL S 17,701.60

08 00 00 - DOORS AND WINDOWS

Hollow Metal Doors 3 EA S 1,344.00 | $ 4,032.00
Overhead Coiling Door* 1 EA S 1,680.00 | $ 1,680.00
SUBTOTAL S 5,712.00

09 00 00 - FINISHES

Exterior Siding - Propanel 1200 SF S 338 (S 4,052.72
Exterior Siding Labor 100 HR S 78.40 | $ 7,840.00
Drywall Lid 650 SF S 2.80|$ 1,820.00
Interior Finishes 650 SF S 3.07 (S 1,993.60




Interior Finish Labor 200 HR S 39.20 | $ 7,840.00
Int Countertops 60 SF S 5227 | $ 3,136.00
Ext Countertop Allowance 1 EA S 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
Int/Ext Paint/Stain 1 EA S 6,720.00 | $ 6,720.00

SUBTOTAL $ 39,402.32

22 00 00 - PLUMBING
Plumbing Subcontractor

S 12,320.00

12,320.00

SUBTOTAL

12,320.00

26 00 00 - ELECTRICAL
Project Electrical

S 26,880.00

26,880.00

SUBTOTAL

26,880.00

31 00 00 - EARTHWORK

Import - Aggregates 620 TN S 1472 | S 9,128.00
Sitework - Excavation, Backfill, Final Grade 7800 SF S 6.25| S 48,787.20
SUBTOTAL S 57,915.20

32 00 00 - EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS
New Landscaping and Irrigation

S 27,153.28

27,153.28

SUBTOTAL|

27,153.28

CONSTRUCTION ALTERNATES

Existing Restroom Roofing 1 LS S 2,654.40 | $ 2,654.40
Monument Sign 1 EA S 11,200.00 | $ 11,200.00
SUBTOTAL $ 13,854.40

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL | $ 412,994.00

Kuboske Donation | $ 7,500.00

TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE | $ 405,494.00

WORK TO BE COMPLETED BY TOWN OF RIDGWAY - COSTS NOT INCLUDED IN CONSTRUCTION TOTAL

Plumbing to building site side of sidewalk 1 LS S 2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00
Dirt Dispoal Location 1 LS S 1,240.00 | $ 1,240.00
Furniture Install 1 LS S 240.00 | $ 240.00
Staining of T&G Decking and Glulam Beams - Labor Only 1 LS S 4,200.00 | $ 4,200.00
Interior Painting - Labor Only 1 LS S 1,750.00 | $ 1,750.00
4" Raw Water Line and Existing Irr. Relocation 1 LS S 19,062.40 | $ 19,062.40
Existing Restroom Grab Bar / Mirror 1 LS S 560.00 | $ 560.00
Cost to Paint Restrooms - (As budget & time allows in 2020, may 1 LS S } S .
need to wait until 2021)
$ 29,452.40
Stainless Steel Countertops ALT 30 SF S 56.00 | $ 1,680.00
SUBTOTAL $ 1,680.00

Steel Shade Structure is 1/4" x 4" Steel Bar

Electrical represents VE of no control panel and utilizes Timelock and Photocells

Closed Cell Insulation donated by Kuboske Construction
Overhead Coiling door is an alternate to the spec'd door



Ridgway Athletic Park Pavilion Initial Schedule 4/22/20

Task Name o March April 2020 May 2020 June 2020 July 2020 August 2020 September 2020 October 2020 Nover
Sart Finish 222M29M05A|12A|Jot\26A|03M10M17M24M31M07J|14JL21JL28J|05JL12J119JL26JL02A09A|16A23A|30A|06513s:205<27s(04011018025001 N:08

Proposal Due 3/20/...  3/20/... I :

Proposal Notifications 3/25/...  3/25/... l : AttaCh ment 3
Contractor Interviews 3/30/...  3/30/... l :
Contractor Notification 4/2/2... | 4/2/2... I :
City Council Contract Approval 4/24/... | 4/24/... :
Notice to Proceed 5/18/... | 5/18/... :
4 project Duration 4/27/... | 11/11.. :
4 pre-Construction 4/27/... | 6/5/2... :
Building Permits 4/27/... | 5/8/2... :
Pre-Construction Meeting 4/27/... | 4/27]... :
Material Submittals 5/19/... | 5/29/... :
Material Procurement 5/19/... | 6/5/2... :
Site Security 5/19/... | 5/20/... :
Mobilize to Site 5/19/... | 5/22/... :
4 Construction 5/25/... | 10/26... :
Layout and Stake Site 5/25/... | 5/27]... :
Excavation 5/28/... | 6/17]... :
Trench for Underground ... 6/18/... | 6/24/... :
Run underground water, ... = 6/22/... | 6/26/... :
Plumbing Rough-In throu... = 6/29/... | 7/1/2... :
Backfill Trenching 7/2/2... | 7/3]2... :
Prep for Concrete 7/6/2... | 7/9/2... :
Form Footers 7/10/... | 7/10/... :
Inspection 7/13/... | 7/13/... :
Pour Footers 7/14f... | 7/15/... |
Form Stemwalls 7/20/... | 7/21]... :
Inspection 7/22/... | 7/22]... :
Pour Stemwalls 7/23/... | 7]23/... :
Form SOG & Sidewalks 7/24/... | 7/27]... :
Inspection 7/28/... | 7/28].. :
Pour SOG & Sidewalks 7/29/... | 7/31/.. :
Backfill around SOG 8/3/2.. | 8/5/2... :
Final Grade 8/6/2...  8/10/... |
Layout and Trench for Irri... = 8/11/... | 8/17/... :
Install Irrigation 8/18/...  9/4/2... :
1
1

Install Landscaping 9/7/2... | 10/2/...



Jimmy
Rectangle

Jimmy
Text Box
Ridgway Athletic Park Pavilion Initial Schedule 4/22/20


Ridgway Athletic Park Pavilion Initial Schedule

Task Name - . March April 2020 May 2020 June 2020 July 2020 August 2020 September 2020 October 2020 Nover
tart Finis|

222 M29 M05 A|12A|]OAZGA|03 M10 M17 M24 M31 M07 Ju14 Ju21 Ju28 Ju05 Ju12 Ju19 Ju26 J102 A0S At16 A 23 Ai30 At06 S 13 S¢20 S127 St04 O 11 018 0 25 01 Ni08

Concrete @ Monument Sign = 8/3/2... | 8/5/2... '» l
Layout Building 8/3/2... | 8/3/2...
Stain T&G 8/13/... | 8/26/...
Stain Exterior Beams 8/25/... | 8/31/...
Frame Building 8/4/2... | 9/11/...
Set Trusses 9/14/... | 9/15/...
Set Ext Columns & Beams 9/1/2... | 9/14/...
Install T&G & Sheathing o... = 9/15/... | 10/5/...
Set Windows and Doors 9/16/... | 9/18/...
Install Roofing 10/6/... | 10/19...
Install Roofing on Existing... = 10/20... | 10/26...
Install Fascia 10/20... | 10/21...
Install Siding 9/21/... | 10/2/...
Electrical Rough In 9/15/... | 9/18/...
Electrical Inspection 9/21/... | 9/21/...
Install Insulation 9/22/... | 9/24/...
Insulation Inspection 9/25/... | 9/25/...
Sheet & Drywall Interior 9/28/... | 9/30/...
Paint Interior 10/1/... | 10/9/...
FRP Concession Area 10/1/... | 10/5/...
Install Int Countertops 9/29/... | 9/30/...
Install Ext Countertops 9/1/2... | 9/3/2...
Final Plumbing 10/1/... @ 10/6/...
Final Electrical 9/29/... | 10/5/...
Install Monument Sign 8/6/2... | 8/19/...
4 Close Out 10/27... | 11/11...
Punch List with Client 10/27...  10/27...
Punch List Activities 10/28... | 11/10...

Turnover to Owner 11/11...  11/11..



Jimmy
Rectangle

Jimmy
Text Box
Ridgway Athletic Park Pavilion Initial Schedule


THINK OUTSIDE

To: Honorable Mayor Clark and Ridgway Town Council

From: Preston Neill, Town Manager

Date: April 21, 2020

Agenda Topic: Review and action on Town of Ridgway Amended and Restated Electronic

Participation Policy for Regular and Special Meetings

ACTION BEFORE COUNCIL:
Council is asked to review and take action on the attached Town of Ridgway Amended and Restated Electronic
Meeting Policy for Regular and Special Meetings.

PROPOSED MOTION:
“I move to adopt the Town of Ridgway Amended and Restated Electronic Participation Policy for Regular and
Special Meetings.”

SUMMARY:

On March 19, 2020 Mayor Clark adopted the Town of Ridgway Electronic Participation Policy During Town
Council Meetings. The Town’s Local Disaster Emergency Declaration dated March 17, 2020 afforded Mayor
Clark the authority to adopt the policy. Subsequently, the Town Council reviewed and discussed the said
policy during the March 20, 2020 Special Council meeting. The purpose of the Policy is to specify the
circumstances and means under which the Town Council can conduct regular and special meetings by
telephone or other electronic means of participation.

Staff has modified the existing policy, for Council’s review and consideration, in an effort to make it applicable
to all advisory boards, commissions, and committees of the Town, including the Planning Commission. Staff
has also incorporated rules governing quasi-judicial matters. Specifically, the amended policy states that in
the event a pending application is scheduled for a public hearing that is quasi-judicial in nature and conducted
under this policy, the Town shall present the applicant with the following options:
1. Conduct the public hearing under this policy with accommodations made for Electronic Participation
by the public; or
2. Suspend any and all review and decisions deadlines until such time that the local emergency or
disaster declaration is lifted or rescinded, and the Town Council or Committee may schedule a
meeting at which an in-person quorum will be present.

For applicants who wish to request an as-yet unscheduled quasi-judicial matter be conducted by Electronic
Participation, a written request must be made on a form provided by the Town. On that form, the applicant
must acknowledge that holding a quasi-judicial hearing by Electronic Participation presents certain legal risks
and involves an area of legal uncertainty, and the applicant must agree that moving forward with a quasi-
judicial hearing by Electronic Participation shall be at their own risk. Applicants with land use related matters
must additionally agree to defend and indemnify the Town in any action that may arise out of, or in
connection with, conducting the hearing by Electronic Participation.

The entirety of this policy can only be utilized upon the adoption by the Town Council or the Town Manager
of a resolution declaring a local disaster emergency pursuant to Section 24-33.5-709, Colorado Revised
Statutes.

ATTACHMENT:
Town of Ridgway Amended and Restated Electronic Participation Policy for Regular and Special Meetings



TOWN OF RIDGWAY
AMENDED AND RESTATED ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION POLICY FOR
REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

On March 20, 2020 the Town Council for the Town of Ridgway ratified the Town of Ridgway
Electronic Participation Policy During Town Council Meetings. That policy is hereby amended
with this Amended and Restated Electronic Participation Policy for Regular and Special Meetings
effective this___ day of April, 2020.

1. Applicability and Purpose. The purpose of this Electronic Participation Policy for Regular
and Special Meetings (“Policy”) is to specify the circumstances and means under which
the Ridgway Town Council (“Town Council”) and all advisory boards, commissions, and
committees of the Town (“Committees™) shall conduct regular and special meetings by
telephone or other electronic means of participation, such as video-conferencing, that is
clear, uninterrupted and allows two way communication for the participating members
("Electronic Participation™). Electronic Participation has inherent limitations because
Electronic Participation effectively precludes a member of the Town Council or members
of one of the Committees from contemporaneously observing documentary information
presented during meetings, from fully evaluating a speaker's non-verbal language in
assessing veracity or credibility, and from observing non-verbal explanations during a
speaker's presentation or testimony. The Town Council finds that these limitations,
inherent in Electronic Participation, may produce inefficiencies in meetings, increase the
expense of meetings, and alter the decision-making process. As such, the Town Council
and Committees shall only utilize the policies contained herein upon the adoption by the
Town Council or the Town Manager of a resolution declaring a local disaster emergency
pursuant to Section 24-33.5-709, Colorado Revised Statutes.

2. Statement of General Policy. The Town Council and Committees may conduct a regular
or special meeting by Electronic Participation only in accordance with this Policy.

3. Emergency Situations. In the event a quorum is unable to meet at the day, hour, and place
fixed by the rules and procedures of the Town Council or applicable Committee because
meeting in-person is not practical or prudent due to an emergency affecting the Town,
meetings may be conducted by telephone, electronically, or by other means of
communication so as to provide maximum practical notice. Meetings may be held by
telephone, electronically, or by other means of communication if all of the following
conditions are met:

a. A local disaster emergency has been declared pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-33.5-709;
and

b. The Town Manager or the Mayor determines that meeting in person is not practical

or prudent because of matters related to the declaration of a local disaster
emergency affecting the Town; and

Page 1 of 4



All participating members of the Town Council or Committee, and at least one
Town staff member can hear one another or otherwise communicate with one
another and can hear or read all discussion and testimony in a manner designed to
provide maximum notice and participation; and

Members of the public can hear the Town Council or Committee proceedings and
are afforded opportunities to participate in public comment; and

All votes are conducted by roll call; and

Minutes of the meeting are taken and promptly recorded, and such records are open
to public inspection; and

To the extent possible, full and timely notice is given to the public setting forth the
time of the meeting, the fact that some members of the Town Council or Committee
may participate by electronically, and the right of the public to monitor the meeting
from another location or through Electronic Participation.

4. Arranging for Electronic Participation.

a.

The Town Manager or a member of Town staff shall contact the Town Council or
Committee members at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance of a regular or
special meeting to provide notice of a meeting conducted under this Policy.

The Town shall initiate the Electronic Participation not more than ten (10) minutes
prior to the scheduled time of the meeting. Upon disconnection during a meeting,
the Town Manager, or his or her designee, shall make at least three (3) attempts to
re-initiate the connection.

5. Quasi-Judicial Matters. The Town Council and the Planning Commission are hereby

authorized to hold quasi-judicial hearings at a meeting by Electronic Participation.

a.

In the event that a pending application is scheduled for a public hearing that is
quasi-judicial in nature and conducted under this Policy, the Town shall advise the
applicant of such circumstances and present the applicant with options for
proceeding with the application. Upon notice from the Town, the applicant shall
authorize the Town, in writing, to proceed with one of the following options.

1. Conduct the public hearing under this Policy with accommodations made for
Electronic Participation by the public; or

2. Suspend any and all review and decisions deadlines until such time that the
local emergency or disaster declaration is lifted or rescinded, and the Town
Council or Committee may schedule a meeting at which an in-person quorum
will be present.

Page 2 of 4



b. In the event an applicant wishes to request an as-yet unscheduled quasi-judicial
matter be conducted by Electronic Participation, a written request shall be made on
a form as provided by the Town. The applicant shall acknowledge that holding a
quasi-judicial hearing by Electronic Participation presents certain legal risks and
involves an area of legal uncertainty, and the applicant shall agree that moving
forward with a quasi-judicial hearing by Electronic Participation shall be at their
own risk. Applicants with land use related matters shall additionally agree to
defend and indemnify the Town in any action that may arise out of, or in connection
with, conducting the hearing by Electronic Participation.

c. Inno event shall the Town initiate a quasi-judicial hearing for a new matter that is
subject to referendum. This provision does not apply to those matters that have
been previously introduced to either the Planning Commission or Town Council.

6. Public Participation. To the extent reasonably possible, the Town Council or Committee
(as applicable) shall provide adequate opportunity for the public to participate in the
meeting conducted via Electronic Participation that is commensurate with a similar
opportunity that is routinely provided during in-person meetings — e.g., an opportunity to
comment on the application during the public comment portion of the hearing. Nothing in
this Policy shall prevent members of the public from submitting written comments in
advance of the meeting. If written comments are received on an item being considered at a
meeting conducted via Electronic Participation, said written comments shall be read into
the record by the Mayor, the Committee chair, or his or her designee.

7. Continuation of Meetings Including Quasi-Judicial Matters. In the absence of a quorum, a
lesser number of the Town Council or Committee or one (1) member of the Town Council
or Committee, as applicable, may adjourn a meeting or continue a meeting or public
hearing to a later date and time. Any decision to continue a public hearing will be specified
in the minutes of the meeting and shall specify the date and time to which the public hearing
will be continued.

8. Executive Sessions. In the event that the Town Council or the Planning Commission holds
an executive session pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-6-402, participants shall be authorized to
attend via Electronic Participation. Any executive session conducted under this Policy shall
be recorded electronically as provided for by statute. All members of the Town Council or
Committee participating in an executive session taking place via Electronic Participation,
as applicable, shall take all steps necessary to ensure that the privacy and confidentiality of
the executive session are maintained at the highest level. No individual member of the
Town Council or Committee may permit any other person to hear, see or otherwise have
access to executive sessions or related materials.

Page 30f 4



Adopted this day of April, 2020.

John Clark, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pam Kraft, Town Clerk

Page 4 of 4



THINK OUTSIDE

To: Honorable Mayor Clark and Ridgway Town Council

From: Preston Neill, Town Manager

Date: April 23, 2020

Agenda Topic: Authorization for Mayor Clark to sign a letter requesting Congress to add Land

and Water Conservation Fund funding into the next stimulus package

SUMMARY:

The Town has been approached by Anna Peterson, Executive Director of the Mountain Pact, about providing
a letter requesting Congress to add Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) funding into the next stimulus
package. A letter has been prepared and is attached for Council’s review and consideration.

PROPOSED MOTION:
“l move to authorize Mayor Clark to sign the letter requesting Congress to add Land and Water Conservation
Fund funding into the next stimulus package.”

ATTACHMENT:
LWCF Stimulus Funding Request Letter



THINK OUTSIDE

April 24, 2020

United States Senate
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20510

RE: Stimulus Funding for the Land and Water Conservation Fund
Dear Members of the U.S. Senate and U.S. House of Representatives:

As Congress works on an economic stimulus package in this time of public health emergency, we hope you will
invest in our parks, public lands, and outdoor recreation in recognition of their importance to our economy, and
to our communities' wellbeing, through full funding of the Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF).

In the weeks and months to come, our nation’s parks, trails, and outdoor spaces will be integral to our nation's
coping and recovery. Great parks and green spaces make stronger, healthier communities. Everyone deserves
access to the outdoors and the countless benefits parks provide. America’s public lands bring us peace of mind
and generate economic revenue - both will be critically needed to recover from the impact of the COVID-19
outbreak.

Our national, state and local parks, trails and public lands are a critical economic driver for communities big and
small, urban and rural, across the nation. Across the nation, the travel and tourism industries have been taking
a hit in the current crisis. Investing now in full funding for LWCF will help with a strong long-term recovery for
gateway communities and states that rely on visitors to public lands. Specifically:

e America’s outdoor recreation economy supports over 7.6 million jobs, contributes over $887 billion in
annual economic output, and serves as the lifeblood for countless communities across the country.

e Everydollar spent on LWCF returns $4 in economic value from natural resource goods and services alone
- over and above the economic benefit of the outdoor recreation economy and tourism.

Broadly-supported, bipartisan LWCF legislation was already in the queue for Senate floor time before
coronavirus upended the calendar—it is directly relevant, ready to go, and makes sense for Congress to include
in a stimulus package if possible and appropriate.

Investing in our public lands, and providing full, permanent funding for LWCF is a low-cost economic stimulus
that will pay big dividends for communities across America. Please include full and permanent LWCF funding in
the stimulus package.

Sincerely,

John I. Clark
Mayor
On behalf of the Ridgway Town Council



	01 April 24th special meeting agenda
	02 Award of Bid for the Athletic Park Pavilion Construction Project
	Memo
	Notice of Award
	Attachment 1: Scope of work
	Attachment 2: Revised budget 4/22/20
	Attachment 3: Revised schedule 4/22/20


	03 Amended and Restated Electronic Participation Policy
	1. Memo
	2. Amended and Restated Electronic Participation Policy for Regular and Special Meetings

	04 LWCF Stimulus Funding Request Letter
	1. Memo
	2. LWCF Stimulus Funding Request Letter




